
 
 

Council 
Town Hall 
Wallasey 

 
5 October 2012 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to 
be held at 6.15 pm on Monday, 15 October 2012 in the Council 
Chamber, within the Town Hall, Wallasey, to take into 
consideration and determine upon the following subjects : -  
 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Delap 
Tel: 0151 691 8500 
e-mail: markdelap@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the Council are asked to consider whether they have any 

disclosable pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest, in 
connection with any matter to be debated or determined at this 
meeting and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of such interest. 
 

2. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 To receive the Mayor's announcements and any apologies for 

absence. 
 

3. PETITIONS  
 
 To receive petitions submitted in accordance with Standing Order 21. 

 
4. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 34) 
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 

Council held on 16 July 2012. 
 

5. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 

Public Document Pack



6. MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL (Pages 35 - 
56) 

 
 To consider matters referred to the Council for determination. The 

relevant minutes are attached and copies of the related reports can be 
provided for Council Members on request. 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 7(1), these matters will be taken as 
approved except in respect of any to which objections or amendments 
are submitted in accordance with Standing Order 7(2). 
 
A. Cabinet – 6 September 2012 
 

Minute 74 
Revenue Monitoring 2012/2013 – Month 3 (June 2012) 
(See also the report of the Interim Director of Finance at E. 
below) 
 
Minute 75 
Capital Monitoring Report 2012/2013 – Period 3 (June 2012) 
 
Minute 80 
Local Development Framework 
– Joint Waste Local Plan for Merseyside and Halton 

 
B. Cabinet – 18 September 2012 
 

Minute 83 
Senior Management Restructure 
 

C. Cabinet – 27 September 2012 
 

Minute 90 
The Flood and Water Act 2010 
– Ordinary Watercourse Consenting and Enforcement 
 
Minute 92 
Local Development Framework for Wirral – Core Strategy 
– Publication of Proposed Submission Draft 
 

D. Employment and Appointments Committee 
– 24 September 2012 

 
Minute 29 
Appeals Sub-Committee 

 
E. Report of the Interim Director of Finance 
 

Council Budget Decisions 
 
F. Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel 
 

Wirral Allowances 2012 



7. MATTERS FOR NOTING  
 
 The following matters, determined by the Cabinet, are drawn to the 

Council’s attention in accordance with the Constitution (copies of the 
related reports can be provided for Council members on request). 
 

8. QUESTIONS  
 
 To deal with questions from Councillors and from members of the 

public, in accordance with Standing Order 11. 
 
Note: Questions from members of the public must be submitted in 
writing or by email by no later than 5.00pm on Friday 5 October 2012. 
 

9. MATTERS REFERRED FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEES  

 
 To consider and determine any references from overview and scrutiny 

committees. 
 

10. NOTICES OF MOTION (Pages 57 - 68) 
 
 Notice has been given, in accordance with Standing Order 8(1), of 

motions on the following subjects. They are listed in the order 
received, and the full text of each motion is attached. 
 
1. Extending Smoke Free Environments 
2. Regeneration Reserves Take a Hit 
3. Making Progress with 20MPH Zones 

where they are Requested, Needed and Accepted 
4. Libraries as Centres of Their Communities 
5. A Moral Contract Broken 
6. Pensions 
7. Cuts to Fire and Rescue Service 
8. Welfare Benefit Cuts 
9. Meeting Our Budget Challenge 
10. New Brighton 
11. Police Cuts 
12. Neighbourhood Funding Cuts 
13. Making Work Pay and Reforming Welfare 
14. Hillsborough Independent Panel Report 
 

11. MATTERS FOR DEBATE  
 
 Pursuant to Standing Order 5(2)(n), and in accordance with Standing 

Order 5(4), to consider written comments, objections or amendments 
to minutes submitted under Standing Order 7(2), together with those 
motions, submitted under item 10 above, that the Council agrees to 
debate at this meeting and any minority reports submitted in 
accordance with Standing Order 35(4). 
 
 
 



12. VACANCIES  
 
 To receive nominations, in accordance with Standing Order 25(6), in 

respect of any proposed changes in the membership of the Cabinet 
and committees, and to approve nominations for appointments to 
outside organisations. 
 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items of business that the Mayor accepts as 

being urgent. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
 



��������
�

��������	
���
����	��
�

��������� � �����������������

����������

�����������������
�� �����������������

�����!��������

��

�
� ������

���� "#�$%%���

��&��
��
$�&��'������
(��
�)�����
$���*�
�����%�����
����!����
����!����
(����!����
�����'����
���
�������
+�,��
-���
#�,������
����
�������
���
��)���
���������
"����'����
��.��-����
��.�
��
��.������
�

��.�����
+�.�������
$�.������
��.���%��
����������
�����������
$�"�������
��������
��/�������
+�/�

��
&�/�����
$�#�����
$���$��
��
������%%���
$"���#���
���
����#��'�
���
���������
&��������
����� �����
+�0�%
��-�
�

��0��%����
����!�

�
#�"������
��"�%�����
#�"�1
�����
��+�
����
.�+)����
(�+)����
��+�� 
�����
��+�

�!���
$�+�-���
��(�
���
��(����
+�(������'��)�
��(�

��)����
2�(�

��)��
/��(�

��)��
��(�

��)��
+�(�

��)��
�

$ �
�'���� ������

���� ��&
�-�
���
�������
+����������
�

��"��
���
��+)����
�

�
	3� �	��
�
����
�������	�	
���

�
������

��� �4������� ���
����� ��  ��������� ��������� ���$'����� 2��)��	�� ��������� 5���
0����'�� ���� 	6� ��������� 5��� ��%����� %�� !������ �5� ���� �  ����)���� ��� �� ��������� �5�
(����
����������� �.�)��4�
�
������

����.�����������%%����"�%���������(������'��)����
����������7 ���������
������������$'�����2��)�	��8����������5���0����'��%��!�������5��������  ����)�����������
&������5�(����
����������� �.�)��4�
�
������

����$%%�������#��������
����������7 ����������������������$'�����2��)�	��8�
��������� 5��� 0����'�� %�� !������ �5� ������ �  ����)���� ��� ���� &����� �5� #����1��
��))������.�)��4�
�
������

��� �4� ��!���� ���
����� �� ���� 7�  ��������� ��������� ��� $'����� 2��)� 	�� 8�
���������5���0����'��%��!�������5������  ����)�����������#�!�� ��
������"�'����&����4�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



	
� �
����
���������
����
��
�
���������9����� 
�����"�!�������!������������
�������������
���� ������4�
�
���� ������ ��5��)��� ���� ������
� �5� ���� ���� ��1�� �5� ���� ������� �5� ����� +������
/�

����� �� 5��)��� &��-������� #�%���� ������

��� ���� &�

� ��55���� �� 5��)��� 0�1�
&��'�����������!���!��������

��4�
�
����������
�������5�������)�����9����
�����������)��-��5���� ���4�
�
���� ������ ��5��)��� ���� ������
� ����� ���� �������� "�'�)���� 1��� ��������'� 5��)�
$5'��������� ��*�� ����� ���� ���� ��
������ ���� %���� ��!����� ��� ��!�� �� .�)���)��'�
)����������'��&��-������4������1�

���������)��������&��-���������1��.�

��1�����
����������1��
�� �������)���
�� �����
������ 5��)�����%����'�4�$���)�
����!����1���
��
�����0�!�)%�����	���1�����1����*��

��������!����1�

���������4�
�
���� ������ �� ������ ����� ��� ����)%��� 	:6��� �� 
���
� &��-������� %���� )���� &����
#�!���� ���� %���� ��!�
!��� ��� ; �������� ,���-����� �� �����'� ����� ��� 0�<�� ���� ����
,�����4�
�
#����$����1�����)��
5���5��)���+ ����
�,��������))����������1��������������������
��-��'��5����1��
��%���  �� ������5���&��-�����������������������*����������������<���
������������������=��������!��������5�������������������55��������)�-���� ������������
�����������4�
�
���������� �������������������������������������1��������#���������������'��������
������>����4�;55������1����1��-��'������ �� ���
����������1������1�����1��
����!�
!��
����!��� ���� ����������������1��'��5� ����1�

�-��1��5�
)� ?�������-
��+��

�.�����?�
���� �� ��1� 5�
)�)����%�� #����$����1����)��
5�� ���1����� �

� ������

����1��
�� %��
��!����4�
�

	=� �	������
��
�
2�������������1����+������'�;������	�����������������!�������5�

�1��'�8��
�

�� $�  �������� ��%)������ %�� ������

��� +� 0�%
��-� ��� %���
5� �5� �66� ��'��������� ���

��  �����5����������������������)�-��0�1�,���������
����
�5����<���4�
�
��� $� �������� ��%)������ %��������

���+�(�

��)����� %���
5� �5� ��@� ��'��������� ���

��  �����5�����������!�������5����������������+��� � ����
�����A ���4�
�
��� $�  �������� ��%)������ %�� ������

��� �4� 0��%���� ��� %���
5� �5� 66� ��'���������

��>������'� ��� ��!����'������ ��� ���  ��-��'�  ��%
�)�� ��� &��� 0�!��� "�����
����)���4�

�
��� $�  �������� ��%)������ %�� ������

��� �� +�

�!��� ��� %���
5� �5� 	�B� ��'���������

��>������'� ��� ��!����'������ ����� ��� ���� ���������� �5� ���� ����� 1������ ����'1�

�
��������.�<�
������$!������������'�������!�������&��������"����������'1�

4�

�
��������� �� ����� ���� ��� � �!�� "�� !����� �!�� #�$�##��� ��� ���� ���#��# ���� �� �$�
�$$ %�#�� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�()��
�

	B� �����	
��
�
����)������� �5� ����)�����'� �5� ���� ������
�)�����'� ��
�� ��� 	6����� ��	��� ��!��'�
%���������
���������

���)%��������1����
�

Page 2



��������������������* !+����"�����#������!�����������
�

	:� ,�	
����
��
�

�� ����"��.���,���-�,��
��������!��'�'�!��������  �� ���������������������������

1����+������'�;�����		����%)��������>��������������������� ����#�������5� ����
������
� 5��� ��� � ����� ��� �������� ��-��� %�� ��)� ��� �� ����
�� �5� ���� $�����
��))��������C.�+��������������$1��������'�)���D4�
�
����#�������5�����������
���� ��������������'
�4�
�
2�� �����������1����+������'�;����� 		������"��.���,���-�,��
�������-��� ��
��  
�)�������>����������������#�������5�����������
���� ��������������'
�4�
�
����"��.���,���-�,��
���* �����������'�����������1�����1����
�%
�1���4�

�
��� �����&������ ��!��'�'�!��� �����  �� ������������� ��������������1����+������'�

;����� 		�� ��%)������ �� >�������� ��� ���� ������� +)����� $/$� �$���� /
���1�-��
$����������#���������.�+����� ����4�
�
2�� ����������� 1���� +������'� ;����� 		�� ��� �� &����� ��-��� �� ��  
�)�������
>������������������ ����#�������5�����������
���� ��������������'
�4�

�
��� �	
�	��
�
������	�	��
��

�
���� #������ �5� ���� ������
�� ������

��� �4� ��!����� ���������� ���� ������
� ��� ����
5�

�1��'�)��������
�
•� ;�� ���� 3��� ��
�� ���� #�!�� ��
� ����� "�'���� #���
� ����� ����� ���������� � ����

 �������� ��'���� �� ������������ ���
� 1���� ������!���)���� 1����� 1��
�� %���'�
5������� ��!���)���� ��� ���������"�'���4�;����5� ���� -��� ��E�����1�����)����7

��'� 2�����������
� &�������� ,����!�
� ��� %�� ������� %��(����
� ���� #�!�� ��
� ���
��	64� ����� 1��
�� %�� ��� �  ��������� ��� ���1����� (����
9�� )���� �*��

����
%���������� ��� ���� ����� �5� ���� 1��
�� ���� 1��
�� ��
�!��� F	��� )�

���� ���
��!���)���4�

�
•� ���� ��!���)���� ���� �  ��!��� ���� #�!�� ��
� ����� "�'���� ��� �� ������� 5���

;55������"���1�%
�� ��'�������'4� ���������"�'����1��� ���� 5����� ��� ����1����
���������%���1�����������������4�

�
���������"�'���� 1��� ��
������ 5�

�1��'� �� ��%)������� �����!���)���� %�� ����
#������  ������%����))�

�#���������
�����������(����
��#�!�� ��
�����+�5����
������
�4�
�
�������� 5��� ;55������ "���1�%
�� ��'�������'� 1����  ��������� �� %��1����
������
�����
���
�'�!���)��������#����������������������%����������
��-��'����
��!�������)���5�������'�5��������55����������1�%
�����������������!�������)����
��) �������!����  ���� ����%
�4�
�

•� $�� ��������)���� ���� %���� )���� ����� �� ��1� A��!������� ��������
� ��

�'��
1��
��%��� ����'��������������5�����5��)���"��-�,�����.�'��+����
4������1��
��
%����3��� 
�����	67	:���

�'����55����'���'��>��
����!��������
������) 
����7

����������'����)��������'�������'4���))�

�#���������%������-������!��'�5�����
%������ ���� ��

�'�4� ���� � ������� ���� ��-��� 5��� '�!���)���� ��!���)���� �5�
��)��F:)�

���4�������

�'���� ������� ���5���%��������5��)�+� ��)%�����	@4�
����#���������'����
������

���������!�
!������ �� ����'�����%��4�

�

Page 3



•� ���� ���������� �����!��� �� !����  �����!��  ���� ��!��1� �����$��
�� +����
�+��!�����
5��)� ���� #���
� ��!���)���� $����������4� $� �� ���� ��� ���� )������ 1��� ��� ����
�'����� 5��� ��%����� ��� ���� 	:��� ��
�4� ���� #������ ���'����
����� ���� ���������
�����

����55�5��)������� ���)�����5�$��
��+����
�+��!����4�

�
•� ����#���������������������(����
9�� ��5��)�������������
��'� ����������6�G�

)��-�������
������ �����)�������1�(����
9��5��������7+����
����!��������������
%������ � �
���5�(����������.�'��+����
���������������
9�����������
��55������
#����+���!�4�

�
•� ���� #������ �* ������� ���� �*��

����� �5� ���� ������
9�� 1��-� ���  ��)����'�

(����
9��������'��1�����1����!��������%������5�������������������
�1�����
���'�
=@�.�����'��; ���������������������) ��������
��
���������4�	������%���������
1���� ��� ����  ������� �5� %���'� ������%����4� ����������
� ���� ���� �5� ���� 
��'����
.;���  ��'��))��� ��� ���� �������4� ���� #������ ����-��� ��
���� (�

���1��
.�����'��;55����������������

���������(�

��)���.�����'�����) ���4�

�
�	� 
�������	�������-�	��	.	����/	�
���-	
������
���
	�/��	��

�
����#�������5�����������
���5��)�����)%�������������  ����)��������%����)�������
�  ����� �����)�&��'���� ���(����
� ������
9�� ����5� �*�����!�� ��� �� �1�7����� 5�*��7
���)���������4�
�
.����������������������)�1����  �������5������� ��!�������-�������������������������
���� � ������ @B� ������ ��� 
���
� '�!���)���4� �����)�� 1��� 1��� 5��)� ���� 
�!��� ���
#�!�� ��
�� 1��� �������
�� ���� ����5� �*�����!�� �5� &
��-%���� 1���� ���1��� &����'��
������
��1����� ���� ����������
�� %���� ����'������ ��� ���� �5� ���� ��'�����  ��5��)��'�
������
�� ��� ���� A/4� �����'� ���� ��)�� ������� ���� ���������� ���� �1���� �����!��� ����
 �����'����� ������
� �5� ���� H���� ���
�4� �����)� 1��� �
��� ����'������ �������

�� ���
��		I	��1�������1���!���������6���)������5
������
� ���������#���
���!���)���4�
�
�����)� ���� ��'��5������ �* �������� ��� 
�����'� )�E��� ��'����������  ��E����� ����
��
�!����'� �*��

���� ���!������ �
��'� 1���� �� �����'� ��5
������ ��� %���� �� ��'����
� ����
�������
�
�!�
4�+���������%�'�����'��5������������������%������)�)%����5�����(����
�
������
� 2) ��!�)���� &������ 1����� 1��� ����%
������ 1���� ���� #���
� ��!���)����
$����������� ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��� �����5��)��'� ��1� ��� � ������4� $�� ���� �5� ��
��
������ �� 
�� ��������������������
���������
���
���5�������
��������)���������������
����5��*�����!��������* ���������5�
�����'���������'��������5�
���
������������������
���
���!�����1�

�%���5�'�����%���5��������� ����%�
����5�����%
���.��
���5��������������5����
���(����
�������
��!���������*������4�
�
;����)������%��������

����4���!��������������%��������

����4��������������������
%��������

����4�.����������1����
�
��������� 0+!�! *�+��12� �� ����� ��+!% �� ���� !��� �#� 3#���*� �+#'���� ��� ����
��+!% �4���� �$�	5�%+� ����!��-�����$��� ��
�#� %��$�#�����# ����$��&��1��#���
�
���&��'����1����������!��������E��������)�����'�����1������������������1�
��)���
�������������
4�
�

��� ����	���	��
�
;����)������%��������

���(4���!�����������������%��������

���&�/���������1����
�
��������� 0�!�! *�+��12� �� ����� 
��!� !'� �#��#� 6� 072� "�� ���� ��� $#�*� � ���#�
78(9�*��#��$��#�����%���+#���$������� #����"�����
�

Page 4



�@� ������� ���	�	
�� �	����� :� -�3-;
�
� 
��� 	�3��		���3� 
	�/��	
�
�����
����
�
���� ������
� �����!��� ���� ����������� ���� ��%
��� 2�������� "� ���� ��� ��
������ ��� ����
.�'�1����������'�������'�+��!���������������?�2"9��������B��������	�4�
�
����#�������5�����������
�)��������5�

�1��'������)���������
��������������2"��
�
C�������� ���������
����'��5������5��
��'�� ���������� ������'�!������������������'� ����
�1���� �5� ���� ������
9�� .�'�1���� ���� ��'�������'� +��!����� ��������� �.�+���� ���
���B4�2�1��
��
�-�����%�'���%������-��'��������������$�������5����

�����1��-�������������
�������)���!���������������������
����'�������� ���4�2����������5�����������
�#���������
1�
��)������%
���2��������"� ����8� ������
��
��������������
��1������������������'��
��� ���� !���� ������ �5� ������!�������� �5�(����
� ������
�� %��� 2� ��4� �����������
� ����
�����!�������)%����5��������
��� ������!������� ����5�1�������8�2�1�

����������
����)�
�'���4����������5�)�
�����������

4�
�
(��������
��������������

����!�
��1����!��5��
������5����� ��������)����-��4�(����!��
���� ������� ����!��1����������
��� ��������� �����������������������%��1����
�%
�1�����
����  ����������� ��� �) ��!�4�(����!�� �������������
���������� 
���� �����1����!��
5��
�������) 
�)���� �� ��
���������!��5��
�������������������1�����������������
�����
�������4�
�
2�����)����������'������1��������������������#������������!�������'
��)�)%����5������
������
����������������������� ����������
��1����!������55�����
�4�2���-��������  ���������
��� ����-� ��55������� ������)�.������ 5��� ������ ��7� �������� ���� ��  ���� ��� ���
��'�
1���������)�����4�
�
�����������
�)�����'� ������� ?%���������������
94�2�9�� �) ������������ ����1������1�����
1�����
�1����������� �������������
����)����'�������������
������5��������'���<���������
����'��'4� 2�� ���� 5������1��1�

� 
����� 5��)�����)����-��4�(��1�

� ��� ���� �����������5�
���������������������!������������5��

������1����4�(��1�

���� ����������1�����) 
�����
������ ���)� 1���� ��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� 
����� 5��)� 1���� ����� ��

� ��4� 2��)� B� ���
����'��9��$'��������
��1������1�1��1�

� ������������!����'����5�������������
���5�����
+���������;55��������������)�����4�2������) ���������1�!��������)�)%�������������������
��-��������� ����5������������55��������������������1������������������%�������2"������
������
� ���� ����� 1�

� ���%
�� ���� ������
� ��� ��!����'����)������� 5�

�� ����  �� ��
�4� 2��
1��
������%���  �� ������ ����������� ����� �� ����������� 
��'������ ����� ��)��'�!��� ����
��'���� �5� ���� ����!����
�� ���������4� +�55���� ��� ���� ����� ������ 1��� ����
�� %�� ��
��
��������%
��1�

�%�4�2������5����1�������)�!������5�

�1��'�����
������1���������.����
�5�#�'�
�J���)%���+��!��������������
���������

�)�)%�����
�
,����
��� ����� ������
� ��-��1
��'��� ���� ���� ��� ���� 5�����'�� ���� �

� ����
����))���������� ���� ���� ��� ������%
��� 2��������"� ���4�����1�� ��5��� ���� �� ���� 5���
5��������������������� ��� �����*�����!����  �� ��������))�������������%7��))�������
�5� ���� ������
� ���� ���� ������
9�� 2) ��!�)���� &����� ���� ���� ������ ��
�!���� %����
������������  �� ������%�������*�����!��4�
�
�����������
��'���������)�����������)���5���5��������5� ���� 2) ��!�)����&����� ���
���
�������������������5�������%
���2��������"� ������� �����5�����2) ��!�)�����
����
���� ������� ���� ������
� ��� ���������� ��� �������� ���� ���
� 1���� ���� 5�����'�� ����
����))��������������������������2"4�
�
�����1��������������������
��������-���%������������
������
��������������2"���������
��))��)���� ��� ��-�� �

� ���������� ��� �� ��� �) ��!�� ���� ��� ������ '�!��������
�����'�)����4�
�

Page 5



2���
����'��1����2�%���)��#�������5�����������
��2�)��������
���������������������)�!��
����������
�5��1�������1������������������������������
������� ��
��1�����5��
��'��
�������������������� ���4���������1����5�

�1��'�������������1������55�������������)�
.�������2���!���
��������-����  �� �������������4���������������1������55���
��5���)��
 ������

���%���2����-����)�%�������2�%�
��!�����������������������������5�����������
�
���� �����&����'�4�$��#������� 2��)������)����� ������1��-��'� ��� ��������� �1�����

�
�
������ )�)%���� ���� ���� 2) ��!�)���� &������ ���� 2) ��!�)���� E������� '�������
 ���4������  ����)�����5������)�&��'�����������1�����5��*�����!�������5�������
����
%��������
�� �����-������ ��������� ������4�2�-��1�����������������1��#�������1�������
)�-���������)�����%���2�1��
����))���������)���������������
������� ��������������
%����������������)���
�D4�
�
����5�

�1��'�����
������1���)�!��������'������
�
���������0+!�! *�+��12����������+!% ��
�
0<2� �%=!�&���'����!���%%���������$ !� !'���!��#�%�**�!��� �!�������+�� !�

���� ����#��  !� ���� �+"� %� �!��#���8� - '�&�1�� �!�� 	!' !��# !'� 
�#� %���
��!�#�%�>�

�
0?2� #�$�#����������$�#�$+#���#�%�!� ��#�� �!��������	5�%+� ����!�����#��# ����

%�** ������ �!�� �+":%�** ������ �$� ���� ��+!% �� �!�� ��� ���� ��+!% �4��
�*�#���*�!�� ���#�� 0�#� �!1� ����#� #�����!�� "��1@'#�+�� %�!� ��#���
���#��# ����"1�����	5�%+� ��2>�

�
0(2� �'#���� ��� �����*�!�*�!���$� ���� ��#*���$� #�$�#�!%���$� ���� �*�#���*�!��

���#�� ���  !%�+��� %�!� ��#�� �!� �$� ���� ���� ��� ��#�� �$� ���� �*�#���*�!��
���!A��!����� ���������+!% ��0���!�%����#12����#���@�����& �������$ !� !'��
�!��#�%�**�!��� �!�������+�� !��������>�

�
0)2� !����������%� �!����#���1���=�!�"1�������+!% �� !�#���� �!�������������!��

����%�** �*�!���$�������+!% �������=������!�%����#1���������� *�#���� ���
%�#��#����'���#!�!%���##�!'�*�!����

�
�6� 	.	����������
�����:�	.���
��������-	���	

�
�����������

�
���������������A�+!��#���%� �!�<99�0
2�0)2��$�������%���3���#!*�!��
%��<B6?A�
�����+"� %�"���5%�+����$#�*�����*��� !'��+# !'�%�!� ��#�� �!��$�����$����& !'�
 ��*� �$� "+� !���� 0
'�!��� ���*� 7� �� 
���+��#1� �#�%���2� �!� ���� '#�+!��� �����  ��
 !������������ =��1�� �%���+#���$��5�*��� !$�#*�� �!������$ !���"1�����#�����!��
��#�'#������$���#�����$�
%���+���<?
�0����*�!���2���������
%���
�

�3� 
�
���������/	
��3
���������	

��
�
2�������������1������������)������)������
�����5�����))����������1��������
���������
��)%�����5�����������
���E�������5���5�!��)������4�
�
������ ������������������5� ����� ���)�+��E���������$����'�����������5�#�1��."�����$�����
����'�)�����������������'�;55����������������������������� �����55���������� ��������
������
������ ����������������5�����
�������!��#�'�
�$�!������,�������(����������5�
�!��������##�������!����������
������� �����5���������)4�$������� �����+��E������������
�������55�������55������
�5������������
����)%��4�
�
;������)������)������)�!���%��������

����4���!��������������%��������

����4�
�������������������%��������

����4�.����������1���8�
�
���������0+!�! *�+��12����������+!% ��

Page 6



�
0<2� ' ��!� ���� %�!%�#!��  !� ���� �+"� %� �!��#���� ����#�� %�!� ��#��� ��� ���*� 6A�

%�!%�#! !'� ���� ����+��#1� #����� �$� ���� �� �$� 	5�%+� ��� �!�� -���� �$� �� ��

�#� %�A�� #�%��#��$�� !�!%���!��
�%� �!�<C<��$$ %�#��!��� #�%��#��$���&A�
-���!��
�������!�'�*�!���!����! ��# !'��$$ %�#��!������=�1�#��������1�
&�+���!����������1�  !�#����!� !'��!�"����$��$� ������+!% �� ��������+"� %�
�!��#���� ����#�� �!�� ���� ��#��!��� �!�� �#�$��� �!��� � $$ %+�� ���  !� ���*�
%�!� !+ !'�  !���� #� #������+# !'��!� !���� '�� �!A�%�!$ #*������� ���� ��#���
�$$ %�#��!�*������+���"���+���!����&� ���� !���� '�� �!� ��+!��#��=�!�����
 ��!����������������+!% ��������=�!���'������ %���!�������*����#�>�

�
0?2� !���������%+##�!����� � �!������+�� !������+"� %��!��#����#���#�� !�#���� �!�

���������#���
���+��#1��� �$��$$ %�#��!�*���"���&8�
�


%� !'��� �$�	5�%+� ���0� #�%��#��$�� !�!%�2�
���+�1�� #�%��#��$�� !�!%���!��
<C<��$$ %�#��!��
� #�%��#��$���&A�-���!��
�������!�'�*�!��

�
0(2� ������ ����� ���� *����#�� �# � !'� $#�*� ���� ����!� ��� �%� �!� �'� !��� %�+!% ��

�$$ %�#��& ���"��������& ��� !���# %��%�!$ ��!%���
�
0)2� 
'#���� ������!� �!���� '�� �!��!��� �% �� !�#1� ��** �����"������"� �����

 !��%%�#��!%��& ���������#*���$���$�#�!%�������+�� !�
���!� 5��!���$�����
#���#���!�������������+!% �4����!�� �+� �!�"���*�!�����%%�#� !'�1>��!��
�����������*����#��"��#�$�##������������** �������!%�$�#����

�
0C2� ��#*���1�%�** �� �!�����#�� * !�#1� !���� '�� �!� !��%%�#��!%��& �������

��#*���$���$�#�!%�������+�� !�
���!� 5��&���$��� ��#���#���
�
0D2� 
+���# ���� ���� -���� �$� -+*�!� ����+#%��� �!�� �#'�! ��� �!���

�������*�!�� ��� ���� !�� �#� � %��#�� ��!!� ��� +!��#��=�� ���� �#�� * !�#1�
 !���� '�� �!A�#�$�##������ !���������#��&� %��������"��%�!� ��#���"1�����
�!���� '�� �!��!��� �% �� !�#1���** ������

�
062� 
+���# ���� ���� 
%� !'� � #�%��#� �$� ��&A� -�� �!�� 
����� ��!�'�*�!�� ���

���� !��	��#������������� ��'������ ��#�����������+!% ��  !�#���� �!��������
��'���  ��+��� �# � !'� $#�*� ���� ���� �!�� ����% ����� �%� �!�A�  !%�+� !'�
� �% �� !�#1��%� �!A�+��!��+%����#*��������#��%�!� ��#������#��# �����!��
!�%����#1�

�
072� �������������� ��
#*��#�!'�#�*� !�����
%� !'��� �$�	5�%+� ����!��-����

�$� ���� �� �� 
�#� %�� +!� �� ���� �!��# *� �� �$� 	5�%+� ��� �!�� -���� �$� �� ��

�#� %�� �� !�������

�
0B2� 
��� !���E�� !�
���#��1�������+�1�
%� !'��� �$�	5�%+� ����!��-�����$�

�� ��
�#� %��  !������"��!%���$���� ��
#*��#�!'A�
%� !'��� �$�	5�%+� ���
�!��-�����$��� ��
�#� %���

�
0<92� 
��� !�������$����& !'���+!% ���$$ %�#��$#�*�<D���F+�1�?9<?�+!� ������$ #���

*��� !'� �$� ��+!% �� �$��#� ���� �!��# *� �� �$� 	5�%+� ��� �!�� -���� �$� �� ��

�#� %�� �� !���������$����&��0+!���������#& ���������28�

�
0�2� 
+#G �� ��+#� ��� 
%� !'� � #�%��#� �$� ��&A� -�� �!�� 
����� ��!�'�*�!��

�!�� ��! ��# !'� �$$ %�#� 0!�� !'� �!�� #�%�**�!� !'� ����� ����
��� '!�������! ��# !'��$$ %�#���� '!���������+�1���! ��# !'��$$ %�#�
������!�������� "��2>�

Page 7



�
0"2� 
+#G �� ��+#� ��� ���+#! !'� �$$ %�#� �!�� 	��%��#��� ��' ��#�� �!� �$$ %�#�

+!� �������!��# *��� �$�	5�%+� ����!��-�����$��� ��
�#� %�� �� !�����>�
�

��� ��
#*��#�!'�������"���������+�1����+#! !'��$$ %�#��!�����+�1�
	��%��#�����' ��#�� �!��$$ %�#� !������"��!%���$�
+#G ����+#��
�

0%2� ��*�
�+������
%� !'�� #�%��#��$�� !�!%���!��
�%� �!�<C<��$$ %�#>�
�
F�!!1�
� %=��!������#����1!�+5�������+�1�
�%� �!�<C<��$$ %�#�� !�
���� �"��!%�� �$� ��*� 
�+��� $�#� �+%�� ��# ���� ��� � #�%���� "1� ��*�

�+����
�

0�2� F+� �� -������� ��� 
%� !'� � #�%��#� �$� �� ��#�!4�� 
�#� %��� +!� �� ����
�!��# *��� �$�	5�%+� ����!��-�����$��� ��
�#� %�� �� !�����>�
�
3#���*�-��= !��!�������+�1�
%� !'�� #�%��#��$��� ��#�!4��
�#� %���
 !������"��!%���$�F+� ��-������>��!��
�

0�2� ��# �� -1�*�� ����� ��� �#���#� �$$ %�#� $�#� ���� �+#������ �$� �!1�
�*���1*�!��#�������*����#���# � !'��+���$��#� !�%�!!�%� �!�& �������
����

�
0<<2� �������������� !�*�!���$���# ���%��#��1A�����!��5��#!����!��# *�� #�%��#�

�$� ��%�! %��� 
�#� %��A� +!��#� ����'����� 
+���# �1>� �!�� �+���# ���� ��# ��
�%��#��1� ��� �5�#% ��� ���� ����'����� ��&�#�� �$� ���� � #�%��#� �$� ��%�! %���

�#� %����

�
4�
�

�
� �
��	�
����������3��
�
������

��������������!��'����
������� �����������������������
�����������%������������
@:��
�5������)�����'� �������������������������4�
�
��������������������$����& !'�*����#��"�����#����8�
�
0 2�� � !+���)���0��" !�����?<@D@<?2�

�������$���!���������������� �+#����!�#��
0�����!���;� � !'��$�%���: !2�

�
0  2�� � !+���?)���0��" !���:�?<@D@<?2�

��#����� �������+!��?�
0�����!���;� � !'��$�%���: !2�

�
0   2�� � !+���(B���0��" !���?<@D@<?2�

�������*�!���$������ ��#������ �1���' �!������
0�����!���;� � !'��$�%���: !2�

�
�=� �
��	�
��	,�����3�
����/
������-	����������

�
2�������������1����+������'�;�����=�	������)%����5�)�������1������%)������%������
������
�5����  ��!�
4�
�
����$����'�����������5�."��#�1�����$���������'�)������!���������������
���������
��� �����5��'��������)��������) 
��)���������$  ����)�������))�������������	��
8�=��������	���$  ��
��+�%7��))����������K�����+�����������))���������������8�

Page 8



�3��������	���0�1�+���������"�'�)��������)�����!�����5�����������
�1�����>�����4�
.����))�����������������
�����'�����'� �
�����
�%�
������5�������
���))�������1����
5�*��� %�� ���� #���
� ��!���)���� ����.�����'� $��� 	:B:� ���� ��%��������� 
�'��
������
���������� ��� ���� #���
� $����������� ���))������� ���� ��
�����
� ���� ��� "�'�
�������
	::�4� �� �������� 5��)� ���� ���)�
� ��
��� 1���� ��
��  ����%
�� ��� �� ?��)� ���9� !����
%������1��������)�)%���!������'����������)�����4����� �� ������

���������5�������
���������������1����������� �
�����
�%�
�������>����)��������������5������>����������)�
����!�����5�����������
��
�
������������
�
0<2� ���������$����& !'�*����#��"�����#����8�
� �

0 2�� � !+���7�0��" !�����?<�F+!��?9<?2�
� !�!% ����+����+#!�?9<<@<?�

0  2�� � !+���B�0��" !�����?<�F+!��?9<?2�
��� �����+�:�+#!��!��� !�!% !'�?9<<@<?�

0   2�� � !+���<<�0��" !�����?<�F+!��?9<?2�
�#���+#1���!�'�*�!��
!!+�������#��?9<<@<?�

0 �2�� � !+���<?�0��" !�����?<�F+!��?9<?2�
�!�+#�!%���+!��
!!+�������#��

0�2�� � !+���))�0��" !�����<9�F+�1�?9<?2�
?9<?@<(�����������#��#�������!�

�
0?2� ����� ��� ������  !� #���� �!� ��� ���� $����& !'� *����#�� &�#�� !��� +!�! *�+�A�

!� ���#�&�#�����#����8�
�

0 2�� 	*���1*�!���!��
��� !�*�!�����** �������6�F+!��?9<?�
� !+���<9���
�������
+":��** �����
0)<8<B2�0�!���"���!� �!2�
�

0  2�� 
��!��#�����** �������?C�F+!��?9<?�
� !+���?�����&�
��!��#�����' *��
0?D8()2�0�!���"���!� �!2�

�
�B� �
��	�
��	�	��	��������/	�/�	;�
���
���������������		
��

�
0��)�����������%������5������5��)�;!��!��1�����+����������))������4�
�

�:� �
��	�
������	�
�	��
�
����)�������
������5�����%������������������1����+������'�;�����3���������1�������
��
1��������������������)�������@�����6��%�
�14�
�

@�� ������8�;���
��
������/	�	�����
���
�
��� �����%��������

���$�����#���
���
+��������%��������

������
���!�����
�
������
��
�
0<2� ���������� ��'�����%���'�)���������!�
� ��'����2) ��!�)�����
���5���(����
�

�����%
�� ����� 5������!��'� 5��1��������'������ �����5��)��'�(����
9����� ������
��!�������������'�)����K�����

�
0?2� ����'������ ����� 1�� ���� ��� ���� %�'�����'� �5� �� E������� 1���� )���� ���

��'���

������%���1�
��)������������� �������  �������1��-��'�1��������2) ��!�)����

Page 9



&����� ��� ��
�!��� ����  ���������� �'����� ��� �����!�� ���� �)%������ ��� ��
�!���
�*��

���������

��������5�����1��-���������������'����!�����������������������5�
(����
4�

�
,�

�1��'�����%��������������

�����#���
�����!��'��� 
�����������)���������1���8�
�
�����������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2����������*�� �!�"�����#������
�

@	� ������8���		�������������
������	,�	
�
��
�
��� �����%��������

�����55��������
+��������%��������

���#��
���"�������
��
������
��
�
0<2� ������������������������������)%����5�,�����)��5�2�5��)�������,;2����>������

��%)�������������������
�-�� ����������'K�5��)��6	���>������������=����		@:����
��		K�

�
0?2� �������
������-������ �%
���5�������������������������������5�����'������%������1�

����������
�� ������K�
�
0(2� 5������� ������ ����� ��5��)������ �%������� !��� ,;2� ��>������ 1���  ��������� ���

 ��!��'� ����� ������� ������� 1��� ��'��� ���� ����� ���� ������
� ����� 1���'
���
�!������'��!�
����%
�����
��K�

�
0)2� %�
��!��� ����������5� ����1����1������������ ��%��
���'� �%
������5������� ���%��

���������'�����
������5�� ���������������� �����������!�������'������1����K�
�
0C2� ��� ����  ������� ��� ����� ����� ;55������ ���� �������
�� ����) ���'� ��� �!������� ��

����������������5��)�����2�5��)��������))��������9��;55����'������'�����������
��5��)������ ��>������� ������ ���� ,�����)� �5� 2�5��)������ $��� %�� ��� �
������
��)%��K�

�
0D2� (�������������'������  ������������
����������������������������������>������

������!���������!��������'� 
�!�
��5�,;2���>������ ���(����
�1�

�������������'��14�
�����5����������
�%�
��!�������1��  ���������,�����)��5�2�5��)���������������
%������'����%������������
������5�� ���������������� ������K�����

�
062� ������
������5��������������;55�����������!����'����%���� ��������������������'��

�5� �%
������������'��������������� �� ����%��-� ���������
��)�����'��5�������
�
�*��

�����;+��1������!��1��������%
�����'�����

� ������	�	�	��(��-��'����� �
��������������� �������!��
�%
������)�-������))���������������%������������1�
�  ���������,;2���>�����4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

������
���!�����
+��������%��������

���$�������������
�
��
�����!�������'��5���� ���'�� ���������������������5�

�1��'��
�
0(2� ������
�%�
��!���������������) ������������1���������������
������5�� �����������

����� �����������!�������'������1����K�
�

Page 10



0)2� ������
� ��� � ��� ��� ��!��1��'� ���� 1��� 1�� ���
� 1���� ,�����)� �5� 2�5��)������
��>������ ���� �* 
����'� �

� � ������ 5��� �������'� ���� ��)%��� �5� ����� ��>������
��������1��-���>������������!�������)K�

�
0C2� ������
� �����5���� �����������55������ ��� ��!����'����%���� ��������������������'��

�5� �%
������������'��������������� �� ����%��-� ���������
��)�����'��5�������
�
�*��

�����;+�4�

�
�����*�!�*�!��&����+���!��%�## ���0()8?D2�0�!���"���!� �!2��
�
�����+"���!� ���*�� �!�&����+���!��%�## ���0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2�
�
���������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
��+!% �8�
�
0<2� !����� ����� 1��#� �!� 1��#� ���� !+*"�#� �$� �#����*� �$� �!$�#*�� �!� 0���2�

#�H+������+"* ��������������+!% ��=������!�# � !'>�$#�*�?)<�#�H+����� !�
?996����<<(B� !�?9<<>�

�
0?2� � !%�#��1� ���!=�� ���� �+"� %� $�#� ��� #� %�!� !+���  !��#����  !� $ !� !'� �+��

�"�+����&�������+!% �����#����>�
�
0(2� ��+!% �� "�� ����� �����  ��  ��  *��#��!�� ����� &�� �!��# !�� �� %+��+#�� �$�

���!!�����!���#�!���#�!%1� !����#1�� !'������&����>�
�
0)2� ��+!% �� �����!����#�� �& !'�����&�1�&�������& ����#����*��$��!$�#*�� �!�

#�H+����� �!�� �5���# !'� ���� ��� �!�� $�#� #��+% !'� ���� !+*"�#� �$� �+%��
#�H+������!������&�#=�#�H+ #��������#� %�����*>��!��

�
0C2� ��+!% �� ���#�$�#��  !��#+%����$$ %�#�� ���  !���� '����"�����#�%� %���%#������

#�!'���$��+"� %���%��#��#'�! ��� �!���!��#���#��"�%=�����!���#�1�*��� !'�
�$���+!% ��	5%����!%���
���

�
@�� ������8�����
�����	���3����	
��

�
��� �����%��������

������-�����������
+��������%��������

���+������/�

���
�
������
��
�
0<2� �����������%������
�%������ ����'���)�����!��%�������� ����5���������5���
���
�

�����������������.��1�

������%�������'1�

����'�%��������5���)K�
�
0?2� ����������#�%�������+�����'�����%�����B�������)%�����		�)�������	:���5���������

1����� ��
�� ���� 5���� ?)���� 
�%������9� ��� &��-��������(�

������ &�%��'���� ����
(����/��%���������%��� ���1��-�����!����'�K�

�
0(2� �
��� ������ ���� #�%�������+�����'�� ����
� �5� � ����'� ���(���������� ��������� �5�

�!����'���%���'����������������.��1�

�����������)�
�%�������1������!��1���������
 ��������5�� ����'�%���'���

�����������

�
�%������K�

�
0)2� ������'�������5���%��-�5��)�����������
���1����� �������������
��-��5�����!����'�

� ����� ���� ������ ��%
�� �*�
���� ������� ��� 1��-�� ���������� ��� �������'� 5��)�
)�-��'������5�������)����!�
������))������5���
�����K�

�

Page 11



0C2� %�
��!������������%����1�����������)��������� �����������5
�����'� ����������5�
�����)�����)���������%��'������������������ �����������
�����'�'������
������
��� 
�%������������%����1���� �����1���� 5��)� ������ 
���
� 
�%��������!����������1�
�����1����������������

�������� ����'��������  
�������������
���
�
�%����K�

�
0D2� ��E����� ���� !��1� ����� ?���� ��<�� 5���� �

9� ��� ����� 
���
� �����)�������� ��� ����� ���

����) ���%
��1����#���
��)� ����� 
��������� �����������������0�������5��������
�'����� %�� ������
� 	
��� $ ��
� �����
��� ?��
�!����'� +��!����� 1���� �) ������
��) �������������))���+����9��)������	6B���5�����1��������'�������������
���!�����1���� ��!�����5����������!����������������������������������!��������
�5�����������
����������� ��!�����K�

�
062� %�
��!��� �������%����� ����
�� �)���� ���� #�%�����+�����'�L��  �
���� ��� � ����'�

��)��� ��� �

�1� ���'�%�������� 5���)��� ��� �����
������� 1���� ������ 
���
�
��))������� 
�%����� ����� '��� �� ���� 
�%����� ���55� ��� �����)���� ���� )����
�  �� ������� ������5�� ����'������������'������1��-����%��������������������5�
������ ��))��������� 1���� ���� ������ �5� ���� ���������
� ������ ��>������ ��� %��)���
5��)��*�����'���!�
!���%��'���K�����

�
072� ��>���������� ��������������)�������%�� ��!������������  �� ������)�����'��5�

+�������%
����))��������;+�4�
�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�����������������
+��������%��������

����������"�%������
�
��
�����

�����"� 
����1�����
�
0<2� ������
� ������ ����� ���� ���������� 1�

� �����
�� %�� �������-��'� �� �����
���

�����
��������*�������1�������� �%
�������
�%�������������'�����'�
�%������ ����'�
��)��4�

�
0?2� (�� �� ������������
������������!����
�%����������'�
������
������$�'�����������

�5� 
���
�������5���� ����'���������55���5��)���?������<��5�����

9��  �������������
���!���4�(��1�

���-�)�)%�����5����� �%
���1�������������-��%�������� �� �����
� ����'������� 
������5��������� 
�%����4�(��1�

���-�������1����������������
��
����������� 
�%���������1��
������������������������'����� 
�%������������55������
��)�4�����!��1���5�0��'�%��������,���)��1�

��
���%����-���������������K�����

�
0(2� ���� ����
��� �5� ����� �����
������� 1�

� %�� �� ������ ��� ���� �  �� ������ +��������

��))���������������%���������1�

���5��)�����#�%�����+�����'�4�
�
�����)���)����1��� ����������������@6��
��������%����������
�
����+�%������!���������1��� ����������������@6��
��������%����������
�
���������0()8?D2�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
��+!% �8�
�
0<2� !���������������+���# �1�& ������#��1�"��+!��#��= !'������� ����%�!�+���� �!�

�5�#% ��� & ��� ���� �+"� %� �!�� � "#�#1� +��#�� #�'�#� !'� � "#�#1� ���! !'�
� *��>�

�

Page 12



0?2� �#���������%�!�+���+��#��  !����#1� � "#�#1��+# !'������F+�1��!��
+'+������
����  $� ��%��� !����� $�#� ���! !'� ��+#�� � $$�#� $#�*� �� I�!�� � J�� $ ��� ���4�
���#��%�� ��� ���� ��#� %��� ;�� & ��� ��=� *�*"�#�� �$� ���� �+"� %� &���� ���1�
�� !=��"�+�������#����������! !'���+#�����!!���$�#���� #�� "#�#1��;��& ���
��=�+��#��&��!����1�%+##�!��1��%%��������� "#�#1��!��&�+������1�%�!� ��#�
�%%��� !'� ���� � "#�#1� ��� �� � $$�#�!�� � *��� ���� � �&�� �$� �� '�"�+#�����
��#+*��& ��������"����=�!� !����%%�+!�>��!��

�
0(2� ���� #��+���� �$� �� �� %�!�+���� �!� & ��� "�� #���#���� ��� ���� ���#��# ����


%#+� !1���** ������!�������" !����!��& ��� !$�#*������ "#�#1�
�#���'1��
�

@@� ������8� ����
���
����� 3�/	���	���
� 	���
����� �������
�����
�����
�
��� �����%��������

���$�������������
+��������%��������

���&��������������
�
������
��
�
0<2� !��1��1������������ �����  ����������*�)�����������)����������%������������

���������������
���!�4�������
� ������� ���  ������
����  �%
�������� �5� ����  
��� ���
?)��������9� �����'�� ������'� �����
��-�%��-� ��� ����	:3���%�� �� 
����'���+���
1���� �� �1�7����� �*�)� �����)� )���

��� ��� ;7
�!�
�� ���� �+��4� .��� ?
��-��9�
 �� ���
� ����� ����  ������� �*�)�� 1��
�� %�� ����  ��� 1���  ������
��
��
��'�����%
�K���)������ ���1���%������'����� ��5��
�� ��������� ������
�� �1�����'�
������ �*�)� ����
���1��
��  �����!�� ������ �����!�)����� ��� %�� ������� �
���� ���
����� 1���� ��� %�� �� �������� ��� ��	3� %�� ��� ����>������ )���
� ����  ��� ��
>��������5������������'�K�

�
0?2� ��) �������� 1���� ���
������ �� ���� ���)�� ��������� 0��-� �
�''9�� ��%����

�������������� 5��)� &��<�
�� �5� ���� �����)�������9��  �� ���
�� ��� �������� ��� ����
���
������#�%��)��������������������+��������������1���������
�����%��������
 
����%�5���������1���� �%
�������������?���
�����
94�,��������������
��  
�����
���� ��))����� �5� �����)� +������� ������!���!�� �����)��� �5� ���� ��))����
������������
������))������1�����������1������ ����
�������''���������� 
����
1��������'����E���������
 ������
���K�����

�
0(2� '�!��������5��������*�) 
���5�����
�'���
�����) ���%�
����%��1���������1��1��'��

�5� ���� ����7
���  ��
��)������� ��

�%��������� ���� ���� �  ������ �����) �� 1����
1���������������� ���������'���������E�������������
���

������������)�����������
�����!�����������'�����5�������������������������
��'�����
��
������4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

���(������
�)�����
+��������%��������

������������!�

��
�
���������������	�
�����
�
0<2� "�������� ������
�� �%
������%�� ����+���������������1����'
���� ���-����
���

���� �5� @6� ���������� ��� ���)�� �5�  �� �������� �5�  � �
�� �������'� ���� ��'�����
���������� ��� )����)�����4� 2�� ��'
���� ��
�� 	4=G� �5� ���
����� �������� ����
��'�����
�!�
����)�������) �����1����=4BG����+1��<��
��������34BG����&�
'��)��
1��������!���'���5�@4	G���������

�;�������������K�

�
0?2� ������
� �����5���� 1�
��)��� ��������!��� ��-��� %�� ���� +��������� �5� +����� 5���

��������������������������������&������9�������
������%�
��!���������5�����������5�

Page 13



#�%������!���)���� ��������� 
��'��!�����4������%�!�� ������ ���1�� ����� 5�1�
%��'��� ���7 ��!�
�'��� ��������� ������ ������ �����)���  �������
� 1����� ��� ��5����
���������'����5������)����������������������1��
�4�������
�5�����������'������
������

����
��������������
����������)���������!������'��>��
��������������1�����
�>�� �����)�5���
�5�������) 
��)������������	����������K�����

�
0(2� ������
�1�
��)��� ������!������� �������������
� ��!���������)����������%�� ����

��!�
� )���� �5� ���� $����)��  ��'��))�� %�'��� ������ #�%���� �1����� �����
	:3=������)����� �������5�	�����
����	��������������������'���)%����5�,����
+����
�� ���  ��'����� ����
����'� ���� �!������ ��� ���� ��))������ ,���� +����
�
����������'������1����������!�
� )�����5�A��������
����'�&��-�������A��!�������
��������
���

�'����  ������%��,���-�,��
����4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�������(�

��)���
+��������%��������

���+������/�

���
�
����
���	������������������������	��������������
���	�
���	�
���������
���
�
�����������
�� !������������
�� "#$�
���	�
���
������ "%&��'��
�
(
������
�
�����������
��)!�����������
(����
	
�
��	�
���	�
��
*�����
���
�
���������������
��+!�����	�
���,�
�
0(2� ������
���������1�!������  ���� ������''������������ ������ �������*�)��������

%������ ����
��%���%�
���������� �� 
�����1������ ���'
��%����� ��� ����%
�� 5���
������'� ��%���� �*�)���������� ���� %�
��!��� �����1�

� �������� 5����� ��� ���� ������'�
��������5�&��������*�)�4�

�
�������	�	�������������
��6���
�
0)2� ������
����'����
������

�(����
��������������������*�)������������
����!�������

�����4�
�
�������	�	�������������
��3���
�
0C2� ,��������������
�1�
��)�����������'�������������������������)������1�

���
 �

��� �� ��������'� �� 
�����%��1��-������4�2�� ������
����������
�1�
��)�������
����������5�����A��!���������������
���

�'�4�

�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� �
�)����� 1���  ��� ���� 
���� �	:�6	�� �����
�%���������4�
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� (�

��)�� 1���  ��� ���� 
���� �=�3@�� �����
�%����������
�
����)������1��� ����������������@6��
��������%����������
�
���������0()8?D2�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
�������+!% �8�
�

Page 14



0<2� � �&�� & ��� %�!%�#!� ���� ���#��%�� ��� �5�* !�� �!�� ��*�!��#����� "1�
	�+%�� �!�� ! ���#�� %�����3�������+!% ��!����A� !���#� %+��#A��+"� %�� �!�
�$�� �����!����I*���#! ��4���#�+'���+#! !'�����%��%=�"�%=��������<BC9��"1�
#����% !'�3�
	��& ����� �&�:� �#��5�*��1���*�*���������!��:��������!��
�
	��� - �� I���=��4� �#������� ����� ���� �#���!�� �5�*��&�+��� "�� �%#������
&��� ��#� %+��#�1� #�'#����"��>� � *��� ���  �� &��� "1� ��� '!� �#� ��$�+���
��+��!��� �#���!��1� �&� � !'� ��� #� �5�*� #��+���� &�+��� ��#%� ��� ��� #�
�%� ���*�!������"����%�!��%�����������1�&�#�����"���+��#������ !�?9<C�
"1��!��!� H+�����*������%#��������H+�#��#��$���%�!�+#1��'�>�

�
0?2� �1*���� ���� & ��� ���� � �!� ���+�1� �# *�� � ! ���#� � %=� ���''4�� #�"+���

��!+!% �� �!A�$#�*��#�J �A��$�������#1�* ! ���#4���#�����������!� ���#����
!�#����� � �!�� "��*�	�+%�� �!�� ! ���#�
�#���������#A�&�#��%�!�+�����
�"�+�� ���� ���!�� "�$�#�� ���1� &�#�� �+"� �����  !� ���� I�� �1� �� �4�� �+#���#A�
��+!% �� �����+��� ���� %�**�!��� �$� 3#���*� 
�+�#�A� ��!��#��� ���
%�� #*�!��$�������**�!����+%�� �!�����%��%�** �����&����� �����&���
�%��� %��� �!�� �+''������ ���� ���!�� &�#�� ��� '!��� G+��� ��� ����� ������ ��>�
�!��

�
0(2� ' ��!��� ��$+#���#��5�*�����$� �����' %��� !%�*��� " � �1�"��&��!������&��

& !'�� �$� ���� ��#1:���� ��#� �*�!��#1� %����"�#�� �!A� �!�� ���� ����#�!��
%�!��*���& ���&� %��������! �#���#�!�#�#�'�#�������G+! �#A���+!% ��%�����
�!������# *��� ! ���#�������������%�+#�'�����$�%������%�+!�#1� !��!���#�1�
'�!�#������%� �!��

�
@6� ������8�F��
�
�����/	
��	����

�
��� �����%��������

�����55��������
+��������%��������

���#��
���"�������
�
0<2� ������
�1�
��)����
�

0�2� ���������������'���'�����������5�����'���)���������
�!������������!���)����
������� �� �����2�����������
�������������4�

�
0"2� ��!���)���� ��  ���� 5��� ���� ����)���!�� ����������� ��� ��'���� #�����!���

����������������)���������M��*��

9���

��)��������� 
����1�

� �������
������1�'����������$����4�

�
0%2� ���� �*���� ��!���)���� ���� ��1� E�%�� ����� 1�

� %�� �������� ��� ���� ���������

��)���5�A��
�!�����������+��
�'��4�
�

0�2� ���� �� ����������� �������� �5� ?���� �������� ��) ���9� ���� ���� ������
+)�

� ���� �����)� ��<��� ����� ������ %���'��� ����� ��� ��!�
� ��� ����
'��1��'����(����
4�

�
0�2� ����'������'��5� ���� ������������������ 
����� ���)���
� ���#�!�� ��
� ���� ����

�������������������5�����������)�������������(����
4�
�
0?2� ����� ����� ���� %���� �����!��� ��� ��)��� �5� ���������%
�� �����)��� ��55���
��� ����

����'������ ���� ��
��  ��������� � ���� ��� �������� %��1���� �

�  ������� ����
��)����������������(����
����!���)��������%������������ 
��������������������K�

�
0(2� ���� ����-�� ������!���)�������� 
���
� %���������� 5��� ������ ������������  ����

���� �* ������� ����  ����� ��� ���� ������
9�� �1�� ��
�� ��� %���'��'� ��!���)���� ���
(����
� ���� 5��� ����'� ���)���� ��� �* ����  ��!���� ����� ����� ���(����
� ���� ����

Page 15



1�����#�!�� ��
������"�'����1�����1�

�������
�� ��������*�����'�E�%��%���1�

��
���
������������������5���1��  �����������5���1��-�������!���)���4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�������.��-�����
+��������%��������

��������+�� 
������
�
��
���� ���'�� ���@�����������������5�

�1��'��
�
0(2� ����
��������%�+��-����$

�1������
��)����������5���(����
����B�=B@����64
G��5�

����1��-��'��'�� � �
���������) �����1����@4:G�5�����'
����K�
�
0)2� ������
� ��� ���������� ����� ��� �!���

� ���)�� ���� �����)�� ��� ���

� 5
��7
����'�1����


���
���!��������5�����������'��1��K�
�
0C2� ������
�%�
��!������������'�!���)�������������'�����5�����������5����������������

�����)��� �
����%������������������1�

�������
 �(����
���������������K�����
�
0D2� ������
� �����5���� ��

�� ��� ���� '�!���)���� ��� ����'�� ������� ��� �� )������ �5�

��'����� ���� ��� ��)��������1����� 1�

� ���)�
���� ���� �����)�� ����  �������
'��1��4�

�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)������
�
�����)���)����1��� ����������������@6��
��������%����������
�
������%������!��)������1��� ����������������@6��
��������%����������
�
���������0()8?D2�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
0<2� ��+!% ��&��%�*��8�
�

0�2� ���� � ���# %� � '! !'�  !� �� !�� �$� �!� �'#��*�!�� ��� ��� ��#� #�%�#��
 !����*�!�� !������#��������!��#!�� �!����#������!�#�>�

�
0"2� 3���#!*�!�� �+���#�� $�#� ���� �+��*�� ���  !�+��# ��� ��� F�'+�#�

��!�#���#� �!�� ���� �!!�+!%�*�!�� ����� /�+5����4�� 	����*�#�� ��#��
���!��& ����#��+%������!�&�'�!�#�� �!�
��#�>�

�
0%2� �����5�#�� !����*�!���!��!�&�G�"�������& ���"��%#�������������� ���# %�

��*���$��! ����#� !���#��
+!� '��>�
�

0�2� ����+!�#�%���!�����+%%�����$�I������!��%����*��!14��!����������#�

*�����!����� +*�� J���	!��#�# ����"#�+'��� !����#������������!��
'#�& !'� !�; ##��>�

�
0�2� ����'#�!� !'��$������+#!�#�+!��%#+ ���� !�#���#* !��� !�� ��#������!��

����%�!� !+����+%%�����$�������+# �*� !�+��#1� !�; ##��>�
�
0?2� ������� ������"��!��%� ����� !�� *����$�%�!� ��#�"����%�!�* %�� $$ %+��1�

�!��#�%�'! ��������#������#�!�#�� ���!��%����#�� �!�"��&��!�������#� ���
�!�� ��* ! ��#�� �!��  !� ; ##��A� 3���#!*�!�� �!�� "+� !���� ���� ���1���  !�
�� ���+%%���>�

�

Page 16



0(2� ���� ������� F�"� 
��=�#�� 
���&�!%�� %�� *�!�� %�+!�� $�#� ; ##���  �� 7A67(� �#�
)�DK��$�����&�#= !'��'�����+��� �!�0%�*��#���& ���(�BK�$�#�	!'��!�2>�

�
0)2� ��+!% �� ��%�!%�#!�������� !����#������#*�������%�!�*1� ���� ���$���:� ! !'�

& ���� ������� ��!%���$��+��� !���'#�&��>�
�
0C2� ��+!% ��"�� ��������������'���#!*�!��  ��%+�� !'�����$�#��!������$�����!��

����� �!� �%�!�* %� ��� %1� "����� �!� �+���# �1� & ��� !��� ����� ; ##��� �#� ����
%�+!�#1>��!��

�
0D2� ��+!% �����#�$�#��%������!�����'���#!*�!�����%��!'��%�+#��������*����#�

�$� +#'�!%1� �!�� ������ *���+#��� &� %�� & ��� �� *+����� ���� �%�!�*1� �!��
�#��+%��'#�&����

�
@3� ������8�/
����3�����

�	3�
����3�	�����		
��

�
��� �����%��������

������-�����������
+��������%��������

�������(�

��)���
�
����������
��
�
0<2� ��� 5��)
�� ��))������ ��� ��5�'������'� !�
����%
�� ���
����� ��� ���� ����4� ������
�

������ ������ ���  �������� �
)���� =��� ���
����� ���� 
��-��� �5���� ��� (����
�� ����
��������'��������(����
����
���������H���'���� 
�9���
�����	�7	@���!���������
���
����� ��!�� %���� �

������� �� �����
� 1��-��� ���� ������� @
�� ��!�� �� ���
��
 ���������� 
��4�$!���'������
�����5��������
�1��-�������(����
�����%��1�����37
@�����
����K�

�
0?2� %�
��!��� ����� ���� �5� ���� -��� 1���� ��� ������� ���� %����  ����%
�� �����)��� 5���

������ ���
����� ��� ��� �55��)� ���� ��))��)���� ��� )���������'� �� ��'�
�� �-�

����
 ��5�������
�� 1�

� )���!����� ���� �����'� 1��-5����� ����  ��!����'� �� 1��-��'�
��!����)�����������)��������������������1������������������������
��'�!��������
%���K�

�
0(2� 2�� ������
����1�
��)������� ��������� �1��-��������������������������������

�����
�!��� ���� L+�� �� � ���+����
�(��-L�����)�������
�!����������� 
�!�
� �����
�
1��-� �������'� ��� ���
����L�� +����
� ����� ���%����� )������ 	:B�� 	��� +� ��)%���
��		���5����K�

�
0)2� ������������������*���������5������� ���)�)��-����������  
�)���� ��)��������

���
����L��+����
������������ ��� �) ��!�� �������)���� ���� ����������� �'����� ���
�) 
��)��������$  ����)�������))�������@���$ ��
���	���)������:����5����K�

�
0C2� �
���������������'���)������������� ��)����������%E����������������)����5�E�%�

�!�
�������� 1����� ��'��� ��� %�� ����
!��'� ������ ������4� ������
� �* �������
�����������������E�%��!�
������� �����������1�

����%���'��������!�����������
���
��-��'� 5��� 
��'��� ����� ������

��  ��)����� ��� ���55� ���� ��� ���������� �����
���5�������������� ����������
��%�������)������5���������
���������

�1������
���������������'�������������
�#����������* 
����������������5���������
��K�

�
0D2� %�
��!��� ������ ��� ������ ��� 5������� ��)��������� ���� ��))��)���� ��� !�
���'� ����

��5�'������'� �) 
������ ���� ���������'� ��'�� >��
���� ��1� ���������� ����
��'��������������
�����������������)������������������5��) 
��)����5���������
 ������ ���
����'�  ��� ���� '������ ���� ��) �����!�� 1���� ������ �5� ���'�%�����'�
������������ 5�����)�
���1��-� ��������� ��� ������� �����!����5� �����
� ��������554�$��
 ��������)���)�)� ��� 5��� �����
� 1��-���� ���� ��� �!���'��� 	=G� 
�1��� ����� 5���

Page 17



��) ��������������������1�������55� �����!������:4�G����) �����1����3G��������
����������5�����������
K�

�
062� ����'�������������) �����!�����)����������������������������'������
�����
 ����

)���)���� !������  ����� ���� ���� ����� 5��� �* ����!�� �'����� 1��-����� %��� �����
�'�����5�����������

�����'��5����������� ��� ������'����������� ����

��'�F	46)�
����
����������* �����������������������4� 2�������������
 ���������������������$����'�
����������5����
����L��+��!����������>������������!����'����1��������� ��� �������
L ��
L��5������
�1��-������������������������(����
�)�'���%���������!���!��1���
�5�������'���)�����!����������!������������55��������K�

�
072� ,��������������
���>�������������������������5����
����L��+��!����������
���1����

(����
L�����
����L��+����
������(��-����� ���
����'��1����� ����%
���1���� ������
1�����!�� 
�5�� �������������� ���1��-��
��1������ �������%
����1������� ����������
���� ������ 5������� ����� ���� 
�����'� �����
� ����� 1��-���� ��� ���-� �) 
��)����
�
��1����K�����

�
0B2� ������
� ��>������ ����� ��� ������ ��� ������)�������%�� ��������� ����� �� ���� ���

�������
���������H���'���� 
��;+������������
������  ��������4�
�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

���$�����#���
����
+��������%��������

������
���!�����
�
�������-�������

��#!�� �&!�� �.!�/��%!����� ���������	�
� �
�� 0�����	����������������
�
�"!������������ $!,�
�
0C2� 2�� ��� ���������� ����� )��-��� ����� ��  
�)����  ��)����� ��!�� %���� ��
�����

 �����'����������)���5�����E�%��!�
��������*������4�(������  
���%
���)��-���
��  
�)���� ������ ��!�� %����  ���� ��� �����
� 1��-���� 1��� >��
�5�� 5��� ����� ��
 ��)�����������������	�4�����E�%��!�
��������� �������������1��������������5�
��������������1�

��
���5������ ��������1������'���������
������5������������
�1��-�
���55K�

�
0D2� ������
����� ������� ����� 
������������
�1��-�������(����
�����
����E��� �������

����������� ��� ��  ��� 1���� ��) ���%
�� �����������4� .�1�!���� ����� )��� ��!��
��'��5������ %��'������ �) 
��������� 1����� ����
�� %�� �
���
�� >�����5���� ����
�������������� �����5�����%��'��7)�-��'� ������K�

�
062� (����
�����������
��E����������C#�������'���������������� D����������))���������

�* 
����'��

��!���������
����'�����������5���������� ��
��5� ��� �������1��-����
�����1����5����������'��� �������������������K�

�
072� (����
� ��� 1��-��'� ��1����� �� ��'��5������ ���������� ��� ���� ���� �5� �'����� �����
�

1��-���� ���� ��� ����� ���� ���� ������
�� �) 
����� ����� �����
� 1��-���� ���
��) ���������������4������1�

�%�'������� ��������5��������'��'��������55������K�
����

�
0B2� �*��� �����!��1�������������-��� 5��� �����
�1��-� ���55� 
��!��'� ���� ���!�����5� ����

�� ���)������������&����'�4�(��
�������� ���5������������������������������
���
���� �����������5��''��'������ ���������� �����������I���)���1��
��%�����5�
�

�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=��B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�

Page 18



�����)���)����1��� ����������������3@�=��������%����������
�
������%������!��)������1��� ����������������3@�=��������%����������
�
���������0C(862�0�!���"���!� �!2:�
�
������+!% ���
�
0<2�  �� $ #*�1� %�** ����� ��� ��$�'+�#� !'� �+�!�#�"��� %� ��#�!�  !� �+#� %�#���

��+!% �� !����� ����A� ��� �#���!�A� ��*���� 699� %� ��#�!� �#�� ���=��� �$��#�  !�
; ##��A� �!�� �%%�#� !'� ��� ���� ; ##��� �� ��#�!� �!�� ��+!'� ������4�� ���!�
?9<?:<(A� ���#� ?A?99� %� ��#�!� ����� "��!� ����%����� �� ��% ��� &�#=�#� �!��
�#�+!�� (D9� ����� �� %� ��� �#���%� �!� ���!�� 
��#�'�� %��������� $�#� ��% ���
&�#=�#�� !�; ##����#��"��&��!�?C:(9�%� ��#�!>�

�
0?2� "�� �����������!���$� ����=�1�&�1�������%+#������"�������� "����+�%�*���

$�#� ������ %� ��#�!�  �� ��� �$$ #*�  ��� %�** �*�!�� ��� *� !�� ! !'� �� � '��1�
�= ����A��#�$��� �!��A�&����*�� �������!��%�# !'�&�#=$�#%���!���#�� � !'���
&�#= !'� �!� #�!*�!�� �!�� ��#*�� �!�� %�!� � �!��  !� &� %�� ���1� %�!�
%�!� ���!��1�' ������ #�"���>�

�
0(2� �!� ��#� %+��#A� &��%�*��� ���� ��#�!�#�� �� &�#=� �%#���� ����� #�� �!��

��#��1� ��� ��� ��� ��#� ���� �
���� +�� ��� 
�% ��� ;�#=�� �%��*�� ��� ��� ��#�
�����#�� ������ ��% ��� &�#=� �#� ! !'�  !� �� ��#�!��� 
�% ��� ��#�� 0��" !���
* !+���<B7A�<���
����*"�#�?9<<�#�$�#�2>�

�
0)2� !����� ���� #�%�!�� �5��!� �!� �$� ���#�� ��#*� *�#=��� #���� �+����*�!��

��1*�!��� ��� �� ��#�!��� 
�% ��� ��#�� ������ ���  *�#���� #�%#+ �*�!�� �!��
#���!� �!A��'#�������	*���1*�!���!��
��� !�*�!�����** �����?(#��
�# ��
?9<?�0* !+���B9�#�$�#�2>�

�
0C2� !����� �����  �� &���  !%�##�%�� ����� *�#=��� #���� �+����*�!�� ��1*�!��� �����

"��!�����1�����!� !'������+�%�*���$�����G�"�����+�� �!��5�#% ����;��#��
���� %�"��A� *�#=��� �+����*�!�� #����� ����� "��!� �� �� ��� ��% ��� &�#=�#��
&��� H+�� $1� $�#� �+%�� �� ��1*�!�� � !%�� F+!�� ?9<?�� ���� G�"� ����+�� �!�
#���#�� ���+����&�#��������!���$��� ��1��#��!��& ���%��# $1�������� � �!�& ���
#�'�#���������# ���$�#��+#���% ���&�#=����$$>�

�
0D2� �%%����� ���� �# !% ���� ����� ��% ��� &�#=�#��  !� ; ##��� ���+��� �!G�1� �1� �!��

%�!� � �!���!�����#�& ���%�*��#�"����+���# � ����-�&���#A��� ��*�1������
� '! $ %�!��"+�'���#1� *�� %�� �!��&� %�����+���"��%���#�1�H+�!� $ ����!��
%�!� ��#��������#���$�����"+�'��:*�= !'��#�%���>�

�
062� !����������; ##�������#�%�!��1�G� !�������L���#!���'����#���#�!�#�� �M��!��

 ��%�** ���������5���# !'��������!+��� !%�+� !'����� �����$������#��������
�$���# ����� %�&�#=�#�������&�1��$� !%#��� !'�%���% �1��!��#���+#%��>�

�
072� !����������; ##��� ��&�#= !'���&�#������ '! $ %�!��#��+%� �!� !�����+����$�

�'�!%1���% ���&�#=�#���!�����������!������#�%�!��1��*���1���! !����% ���
&�#=�#���!���*��#�#1�%�!�#�%������ ��& ���"�' !������#�%�����$�#��+% !'�
�'�!%1����$$�%����>�

�
0B2� !����������	5 �� !��#� �&���#��+!��#��=�!�$�#���% ���&�#=����$$����� !'�����

��#� %�� �$� ���� ����#�*�!�� �!�� ���� ��#�+'��� ;� ���� �!1� ���% $ %�  ��+���
�#�� ���#������ � #�%��1A� ���� �#��+%� �!� �$� �''#�'���� #���#��� ��� %���+#��
�#�!��@���*���&�+���"��+��$+�>��!��

Page 19



�
0<92� #�H+����������#����!�������������*����#��"���#���!���� !���#���#���������

�� ��#�!��!����+!'���������
�����������#� ��������#�+! �1��
�

@
� ������8�����	����3�����3��	���	���������
�����
�E	���3��
�
��� �����%��������

���$������$��
���
+��������%��������

��������
��)����
�
�����������
�������������
�
•� �)�-��'���%���������������������������5���
������������������������
��1������

���������������-������������)�-��
•� �)�-��'� ��� ��� ���������� ����� ������� ��� ���
������ 1���� ���� !���� )�E������ �5�

�)�-�����������'�%�5�������������	B��������
��
•� 
:@� �� 
�����(����
�����5��)����)�-��'���
��������������!���������
•� 1���� ��!�������'� %���� ���  
����� ��%����� )���5��������� ��!�� ���������'
��

5���������� ��-�'��'�����'�����)�-�������� ��������)�����  ��
��'�
•�  �%
������  ���� ��!��1��� �������5��� ��������� ��� �
���� �����  
����  ��-�� ���� 
����

��������!���� ����

���������'� �� 
��������'����������) �����5����
���1�����'��
����)�-�� ��-��
����)��
�����'���������)����

�
�����������
�%�
��!��������������������� ����%�
�����5��

�
�!�
���5�'�!���)��������������
'���� �%
������
���������� � �
�����4�
�
�����������
������5��������
!����
�
0<2� ��� ��>����� ���� 2�����)� ����5� �*�����!�� ��� 1����� ��� ���� +��������� �5� +����� 5���

.��
�����* ������'� ������!��1��������-��'���)� ���%���'� 5��1���� 
�'��
������ ���
����������������������� ��-�'��'��5� ��%����� �������� ��� ����������
���������
����'� �� 
��5��)��''�����!����%�����)��-����'K�����

�
0?2� ��� ��������� ���  ��)���� '���� ���
��� ��� ���� &����'��� %�� ��  �����'� ��������!���

����'���� ��� ������� 
���
� �������5� �)�-��'����� ��� ������� ���
�������������'�
���
���5��)���%��������)4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�������(�

��)���
+��������%��������

���$
���&��'�������
�
�0�����C2������������ ����%�
�����5��

�
�!�
���5�'�!���)��������������'���� �%
������
���
������� � �
�����4D�$����C�����5�����������
�1�
��)����������'�������� �������������
���������!���)���������
��������1��������������
�	����$�'������	�������������������
��%����� ��-�'��'���* 
����'�1�������������������%����� ��-�'��'��������� �������
�
���%���'� �%
������
���%���5�����!��������%�!��������5��)�����������������!���C�
�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+��������;�����=��B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
�����)���)����1��� ����������������
�����������%����������
�
������%������!��)������1��� ����������������
�����������%����������
�
���������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
��+!% ��!���������8�

Page 20



�
•� �*�= !'� ��"�%%��%�!�%�+�����# �+���!�� $������ �������!�� ����� �����!�1�

&�1����#��+%�������# �=� ��!�������*�=�>�
•� �*�= !'� ���!���� %� �!���������#��� !�%� �������& ������������*�G�# �1��$�

�*�=�#�����#� !'�"�$�#�����1��#��<7�1��#�����>�
•� DB(�������� !�; ##���� ��$#�*����*�= !'�#�������� ���������#1�1��#>�
•� & �������#� � !'�"�!�� !����%�A���"�%%��*�!+$�%�+#�#������� !%#��� !'�1�

$�%+�����!���%=�' !'���� '!����*�=����� #��#��+%���*�#�������� !'>�
•� �+"� ��������#�#�� �&����% �!� $ %� #����#%�� ��%���#��������� !���%=���#��

��������#�%� �������% ���1����1�+!'�������A���#�!'���!����� *��%���$��������
&�#! !'���!��*�=����%=�������* ����� !'����%�!�+*�#���

�
�� ����+!% ��"�� ���������8�
�
��� ������#����!� " � �1��$�������������$�'���#!*�!������!�+#��'�����+"� %��������
 !��������+��� �!�����#�$�#�A���+!% ��&��%�*��A��!��+#'�����#����!��A� �������
#�%�!�� 3���#!*�!�� %�!�+���� �!A� &� %�� #+!�� +!� �� <9��� 
+'+��� ?9<?A� �!�
���!��#� ���� ��"�%%�� ��%=�' !'A� �5���# !'� &�����#� �%� �!� �!� ��"�%%��
��%=�' !'� ���� ���� ����!� ��� ��� "# !'� �+"� %� ������� "�!�$ ��� ���#� �!�� �"����
������$#�*�%+##�!�� ! � �� �����
�
�� ����+!% �����#�$�#��#�������8�
�
0<2�� ���#�H+���������!��# *��� �$�	5�%+� ������&# ����������
�%#���#1��$�
�����

$�#� -�����A� �5�#��� !'� ������ � �&�� �!�� ��= !'� � *� ��� "# !'� $�#&�#��
��' ���� �!���� !�#��+%�����!��#� ������%=�' !'��$���"�%%���#��+%������
�#���%��%� ��#�!��!��1�+!'��������$#�*��''#��� �����"�%%��*�#=�� !'>�
�!��

�
0?2�� ��� %�!� !+�� ��� �#�*���� '���� �������  !� �+#� ��#�+'�A� "1� �+���#� !'�

 ! � �� ���� ��� '!��� ��� #��+%�� ��%��� #����� �$� �*�= !'� �!�� ��� �#���%��
%� ��#�!��!��1�+!'���+����$#�*���"�%%����#*��

�
@=� ������8�������
�	��
�	����3��

�
��� �����%��������

���(������
�)������
+��������%��������

������������!�

��
�
0<2� ������
�����'������������
�

0�2� 2�� ��� ������� ��������������5��

� ����#��-���$5�������
����� ���(����
�����
����� 
��-��'� �5���� ������  �� 
�9�� ���
����� ��� ���� �5� ���� )���� �) �������
����'�������������
����K�

�
0"2� ������ ���� �������
�� �!��� 
��� ���
����� ��� ���� ����� �5� (����
� &����'��

������
K�����
�

0%2� �

� ������

���� )���� ��-� ���)��
!��� C���� 1��  ��!����'� ���� %���� �����
 ����%
���������
��-����5�������
��������������
��!���D�

�
0?2� �����5����������
��
�

0�2� ��

�� ��� ������%����� ��� ������� ��55������� 5��������� �!��
�%
�� ��� �����!��
����� C%���� ����%
������D����1�

���� ���������������5���� ��!������!������
���
�� 2����!������� +�����'���� 1����� )��� ��� ��)�� ������� ���� ��)%��� �5�
���
�����1�����!�����%����-������������K�

Page 21



�
0"2� ����'������ ����� ������� ��������� ������� %�� ���� $

7������ ���
��)�������

���� ��5���"���1�������������'����
�����J�#��-���$5�������
���������
�����#��!���� C���
�����)�����'� 5��)�����D��������%�� �'���������� 
���
�
����� ��� ����1���� ������ ��� %�� �*�)����� ���� ��>������ �

� ��
�!����
��5��)������ %�� �� ������ ��� ��� ���
�� )�����'� �5� ���� ������
9�� �H���
;!��!��1�J�+����������))�����K�����

�
0%2� ��
����� ���� ���
����� ��� ����� ������
� ��� �� ���������� '��� � �5� ����'�

 �� 
��1��� ��!������!�����5���#��-���$5�������
�������������7#��!����
���� ���'����
����� ���)� 5��� ������ �� ��� ����� 
���
� ��������!��� ����� ���
C�����'�������5����D�1�%�����������5��)������ ��-�5������
�������������'�
 �� 
��1���������5�������)�����������4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�60?2�
�
��� �����%��������

���$�������������
+��������%��������

���$�����#���
����
�
������-�������
��)!���!��	�
��
��0�����	��,�
1�������2���	������	�
�2������������
�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
�����)���)����1��� ����������������
������;����%����������
�
������%������!��)������1��� ����������������
������;����%����������
�
���������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
0<2� �������+!% ��#�%�'! ��������8�
�

0�2� ���  �� ������#��#������#�!���$����� �������=���
$��#��� ��#�!� !�; ##���
�!�� ����� ���= !'� �$��#� ����#� ������4�� %� ��#�!�  �� �!�� �$� ���� *����
 *��#��!���� !'�������%�+!% �����>�

�
0"2� ���#���#��%+##�!��1����#�D99�%� ��#�!�  !�����%�#���$�; ##�����#�+'��

��+!% �>��!��
�

0%2� ����%�+!% ���#��*+�����=����*�������L�#��&���#�� � !'�����"����%�#��
���� "�������+#����=����$��#�%� ��#�!��!��%�#�������#�M>�

�
0?2� ���#�$�#����+!% �8�
�

0�2� %������!�����3���#!*�!������!�+#���+$$ % �!��$+!����#����� ��"������
�%� ���� �� �� L"���� ���� "��� %�#�M� ��� &���� ��� ��� %�!� !+�� ��� $+!��
�#���!��� ��� �!�� 	�#�1� �!��#��!� �!� 
�#���' ��� &� %�� *�1�  !� � *��
#��+%������!+*"�#��$�%� ��#�!�&�����������"����=�!� !���%�#�>�

�
0"2� #�%�'! ���� ����� #�%�!�� %�!%�#!�� #� ���� "1� ���� 
��:��#�1�

��#� �*�!��#1�3#�+���$�#��+!�&�1��!��� �� !'��� ��#�!�N����=���

$��#� �� ��#�!� �!�� ��#�� �����#�� L�� ��#�!� * �� !'� $#�*� %�#�M�
%�!!��� "��  '!�#��� �!�� ��%��� ����� �!� #+!�&�1�� !����� ��� "��
�5�* !��� �!�� #�H+����� ���� #�����!��  !$�#*�� �!� "�� #���#���� ��� �!�

Page 22



��#�1� *��� !'� �$� ���� ��+!% �4�� ����� ���#� �&� N� 
%#+� !1�
��** ����>��!��

�
0%2� ���+���������� ��#�!� !���#����+!% ���������� %�����'#�+���$�1�+!'�

������� &��� �#�� ��� �� �� %�� $�#� ���=��� 
$��#� �� ��#�!� �!�� ��#�:
�����#���!��%�!'#��+���������*�$�#���� #� !�+��  !�����%��� ! � �� ����
�+%�� ��� L���# '��� ���$%�#�M� &�"� ��� �!��  !$�#*�� �!� ��%=� $�#�
%� ��#�!��!��1�+!'��������&��!����1�$ #���%�*�� !���%�#���

�
@B� ������8�����	����3��		
�
���������
���
��

�
��� �����%��������

������
���
��������
+��������%��������

�����!��������

��
�
����������
��
�
0<2� &�
��!��� ����� ��� ���� ��� �) �������  ���� ���  
��� ��� ��������'� ���� �������'� ���

��!����)���� ���1����� �

������'� ���������������!�!������ ����!�4������ ��!�
!���
���� ������
� ������
�K� ��� ���� '�������� �5�  ��-�� ���� � ��� � ����� ���� ��� ����
 
�����'� ���������� ���� ��������
�K� �����'�� ���� ��!���� ���� �������'�)���� ���
���������� 1��� ����  
��� ������  ���� ��� ��!��'� ���� %���  � �
�����4� ������
�
����'������'��1��'����������%�����������
����5�����%��� � �
�����������������
�������K�

�
0?2� "���

�� ������;�� 	3����� ���B� �������� :��� ��� �* ������� ���� ����-�� ���(����
9��

��!����)����
� .��
��� ���55� ���� ��� ���� ��

� ������� 5��� ���� ����%
������ ����
��
�'������� �
�����5� ��������'��������
����� �������������� ���� �) ���������5�
%���4� ;�� 	@� ��
�� ���:� �������� �:�� ��� ����������� ������ ?����� �5� (����
9��
)���'�)���� 
�����
����������'����� ���������5����������!��)���'�)����%���
����������� ����� ������'������������ ��������������
���� �������%��� � �
�����49�
���� 1���� ��� ��� ��>����� ������ 9(����
9�� �*�����'�  ��������� ��� )���'��'� � ���
� ����� ���� !��'��� ����
�� %�� ��!��1��� ���� � ������ ��� ��-�� �������� �5� �����
���������

�
0(2� 2��������������������������������������������������������
��
�

0 2�� 0���������������� �%
���������5������������))���������%��,��������5�����
������ %�� ���� A��!������� �5� "�����'�� �����
��� ?���� ���
���� �5� ��'
���9��
%���9�

�
0  2�� (�
��)��� ,������� �5� ���� �����9�� ��) ��'�� 5��� �� 0������
� &��� $������

�
���1��������-��9�������������������) �������!�������5�)����������� ���
���  
���� ��� ��!����� %��� ���
���� ���� �!���� �����'� ������ ��� 5��)���� ����
�����)����

�
0)2� 2���������'��������
�����'������ ���������,��������5� ����������%���5��'����������

����5�

�1��'�����������
�

0 2�� ����� ?(�� ����� %���� ���  �

������ )���� �) ������� 5���� ��� ��� ���
����'�
)����5���������!�'���%
��9�

�
0  2�� ����� ?������ �����%�������������� �

�������� ��
�����1�

� %�� !�
����%
�� ���

��!�
� )����  ��������9� ���� ����� �����'� #���
� �
���  �
������ ����
��
 ��������������) ����������%���K�

�
0C2� 2�� ������
��������%���5��'�)�-�������
���������?��1���!�
� )����������
����������

������5��������������
����'�'��������5������������������
�� ����9K�����

Page 23



�
0D2� $�������'
���������
���>�������55�����������������������������������%��,�������

�5� �������������� ��� ��-�� ������ �������������1���� 5��)��'������ �����'� 
���
�
 �
�����K�

�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)������
�
���������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2��������������� �!�"�����#�����
�

@:� ������8��	3���
��
������
���������
	������
���
�
��� �����%��������

�������(�
����
+��������%��������

���&�����/������
�
������
��������
�
•� ���� ������

��� �5� ���� �*���>���� ���������� ��� ���� ��	�� &��'��� ����

��!���)���9������������ ����������?)����)��-���5����'9� �%
���������� ��4������
���
��)������'����
����
���
� �%
���������� ��4�

�
•� ����� ����))��������� ���� ��)�� ��� ��!����� �5� ���� ���� "�!��1� &������

�� �����'�������������������
������+� ��)%�����	�4�
�
•� ����������%����������� �������������)�����5������) �������������>�������

����� �
�������
����!��5��� �%
������!�����������������)�����5�
�1� �����'����4�
�
������
�%�
��!����
�
•� ���� ��!���)���9�� ����� ��� %����� ��� ���� �
��)� �����  �%
��� �������  ��� ���

?���1���'����9����� ��!����������4���������������  ������%���!�������� ������
��
��
�������)���5���'�����) 
��)���4������������������
���!���B��+$��
��)�����5���
�!����E�%�!��������������(����
4�

�
•� ������  �������
����'�������������
���������5���������55��������%��1���� �%
���

���� ��!����������� ��4�,�����������������������)������'���-�

���1��-�����������
 �%
���������� ��������� �����������������������������)�

��� ���'� �%��1����
�� �����%����)����������������)�

���'������ ���'� 4�

�
•� ��%
�����������) 
�������
��������!����)��5
�*�%�
���������E���� ��������� �����

���
���
�������������������'�������������� �������#��������������+���������4�
�
•� $

���������'
������'�����������!�
!��������������������%���55������%��������1����

���� ����%�
�����5��������5� ���5�

��'�%����������������5�
�!��'4�
�
•� (��-�����������(����
����� ����F	B�
���� ���1��-�����������������
��!���'�4�
�
•� 
3G��5� �%
����������1��-��������5�)�
�4�
�
•� "�'����
�  ��� ��� 
�-�
�� ��� ��������� ��55�������
�  ��� ������ %��1���� ��'����� ����

)���)�-�����)������55���
��5�������0�����(������������������55�5��)���������'����4�
�
������
�5�������%�
��!����
�
•� "�'����
����
���
� �%
���������� ���1��
����!�������)5�
��55�����������(����
4�
�

Page 24



•� 2��1�

�)�-������������5��������
������������ �%
������!���������������������������
'���� >��
����  ��5�������
�� 1��� ���
�� ����� )���� 5��� ����'� ���� ��)�� E�%�
�
��1����4�

�
•� ������ ���� @3�����  �%
��� �������1��-���� ������� ����(����
� ���� �������'� ������

���
� ���)�� �������������!���� �����1�

� ���)�����

�� �������� �����'� �1���
������!������'���!���) ����������� ��!����������4�

�
•� ����� �
����1�

������) ��!������ ����5� ��!�����������1��-����%��������������
��

�������'��5��������� ���������5�1�'�������

��������4�
�
•� (���������1�������%��5���!�����5����������?
�1� ��9���'���4�
�
•� ����� �
������������5�����������������������9��!�����������)%�������5�������5�����4�
�
������
�����
!����
�
0<2� ���1������������������

����5������*���>������������5�+�������������������������

������'������������
9���  ����������� 
����5�����'����
�����
���
����� �%
����������
 ��K�

�
0?2� ��� 1����� ��� �

� 
���
� ���� 1������ ���� ��*�� )����� ���
����'� ��������� �%���� ����

�) �������������� �
����1��
����!��������!�������������
���
������)�K�����
�
0(2� �����'��� � ��� ��������,���� ��) ��'������ �������1���������5� ���� �) 
���������

�������-���5������ �
����
���

�����'����

�������������

�4�
�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�60?2�
�
��� �����%��������

���$����1�.�������
+��������%��������

���$��)�+�-����
�
���������������	�
���,�
�
0<2� ������
�1�
��)�������������

����5������*���>���9�� ���������������������������

��		�$���)��+����)��������������������������5�������������'���1� �%
����������
 ��� ���
�� %������ ��5
���� 
���
� 
�%���� )��-�����  ��!����'� �� ��'��5������ ��� �
��1������������'���)����%�
�����������)�� ���������'������5������������������
����������>���<���������� ��!����������K�

�
0?2� ������!���)���������-��'��������� �����������"�!��1�&����������������������

����� 5��� '������� 
���
�  ��� 5
�*�%�
���� ��� ����1����� �%
��� ������� �������� ��-���
���)������ ����%��-�%����
�����������4�����������  ����'�������������
1����%����
��������������������1�

�%���������'����
��������������!������������  ������4�(��
����
������ ��7�) ������ �����!��1�%�����K�

�
0(2� ������
� 1�
��)��� ���� ��!���)���9��  �������� ����� ��  �����'�  ��!���� �������

'��1��� ��� ��� ���������� �5� ���� �����)�������'��1��� ������'�������� ����� �����'��
��������%
�� ���� %�
������ '��1��� )���� %�� )���� �!��
�� ������� ������� ����
�������K�����

�
0)2� ������
�%�
��!��������'������
����) �����!������
���
�
�%����)��-����������-���

�
�)���� ��� �����!��'� 5�������� %��1���� ����  �%
��� ����  ��!���� ���������
�������'��'�'��1���� E�%�������������� ��� �������������������'����� ��%
�)��
�5���'��
��'7���)����) 
��)��������������!������5�������������1�������55���5��)�
)�
�� 
�������!����'��4�

Page 25



�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�60?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�����)�.�������
+��������%��������

������
���
��������
�
��������	����C$0��&�0�,2�+D�
�
$�����������5�����5�����%�

��� �����������?������
������9������C����
���
�����%���5���D�
�
��
�������	�	������*����
���	��
�*�����2��*��	������
���
�
•� ������
� ������ ���� �  �������� �5� �� ���� ���0��-� �
�''�� &2+� ���������� M�����

��%
�� ���� ����5� +��������� ������ $
�*������� ��� %���
5� �5� ���� #�%���
�
��)�������� ��� ���� ����� �5� ��'����
�  ���� )�-��'� ���� �����)���� ��� ������ �5�
������!���!�� ������  �
���� 5��� ���� ��*��  ��
��)����� ������� ����� ���� 5��� ����
�������� ��
��)���4�

�
•� ������
� �
��� �* ������� ���� �  �������� ��� �� 
���
����� %���5���� �����)�� ��� �����

��  ������ %�� +����1�(��-� ���� ��������� +��������� #��)� &����� ���� )����
#�%����)�)%�����������+������5���'
���4�

�
����
��0	�����*�������	���*�����2��*��	�����	���
��������0����21��	�������(�,������
�����	
�������0	�
��
�
��� �
�� 0	�
�� �*����� ��	��� *����� 2��*��	�� 0*��
������	���
��� �����0���� 21��	����� ��� ������
�*��	��
��������(�,����������0	�
��
�
��������
�������0���������
�� !,����������0	�
��
�
�������	�	�������������
��3!,�
�4
	
���*��	�����00	��
�	�
�����	���������5	�	���6������7*	����0��������8������
����	����
�	��0��	�(��	�
��
���

���	��
��0��	0�������*������(�
������9.�)$�����
�*����
�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� .������ 1���  ��� ���� 
���� �	:�6	�� �����
�%����������
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� .������ 1���  ��� ���� 
���� �=�3@�� �����
�%����������
�
����)������1��� ����������������6	�	:��������%����������
�
���������0)<8<B2�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
��+!% ��!����8�
�
•� ���� ���!%����#� �$� ���� 	5%��H+�#� �!!�+!%���  !� ���� ?9<?� �+�'��� ����

3���#!*�!�4����� #����� !�#��+%��I*�#��*�#=���$�% !'4��+"� %���%��#���1��
�� ��%�+���*��!�#�' �!����#���%����+"� %���%��#���1��

�
•� �� �� #�%�**�!��� �!� ���� %�*��  !� ����!%�� �$� ���� ��1� ��� �&� ��� ���

#���#� !'��!����� ��+�� !�F+�1��!��
����*"�#�?9<?��
�

Page 26



•� ���#�� ���� "��!� !��  !����!��!�� ������*�!�� �$� ����  *��%�� �!��
%�!��H+�!%��� �� �� ��� %1� %�+��� ����� $�#� �+"� %� ��#� %��� �#� ����
�%�!�* ����$���&���1�#�' �!���

�
��+!% ��"�� ����8�
�
•� ���� 3���#!*�!�4�� %����  �� "����� �!� ���� %�� *� ����� �+"� %� ��%��#� ��1�  ��

I%#�&� !'� �+�4� ���� �# ����� ��%��#�� �� ��  �� !��� �+���#���� "1� �� ��!%�A�
��#� %+��#�1� ��� �� � *���$� � '�� +!�*���1*�!��� ���#�� �#�� %+##�!��1� ���#� 7�
F

�%�� *�!���$�#����#1�G�"���%�!%1� !�����; ##����

�
•� �� �����#��%������� '!�#�������#����#����!��$�#������ $$�#�!%���"��&��!�

�+"� %� �!�� �# ����� ��%��#� ��1�� ��#�  !���!%�A� ���#�� �#��*�#�� � '�� �= �����
&�#=�#�� !������+"� %���%��#�0�+%��������%��#���!��!+#���2A��!�����*����#�
��1�'���"��&��!������!��"����*���#!�#���!�����*����#�'�!��#���1�'����

�
•� �+"� %� ��%��#� �*���1�#�� ��#���1� ����� ��*�� $��5 " � �1� ��� ��G+��� ��1�  !�

#����!��������%���%�!� � �!�A��!��� '��#�#������#���� �� !���!��!��!������

�+���	�����

�
•� 
��� ����#� 	!'� ��� #�' �!�� �!�� ��������� !�� �!�� ���!�� ��� "�� �$$�%���� "1�

�� �A�& ����������� " � �1��$�1��#���$���1�$��� !'�"�� !������%�����$�� � !'��
�
•� ;�#=�#��  !� ���� ; ##��� �#�� �� �� O<7� ����� ��#� &��=� ���!� ���� !�� �!���

���#�'���
�
•� DCK��$��+"� %���%��#�&�#=�#���#��$�*�����
�
•� ��' �!�����1�  �� � =��1� ���  !%#������ $$�#�!� �����1� #�����"��&��!� #�' �!��

�!�� *�1� *�=��  �� *�#�� � $$ %+��� $�#� ���� ��#��� ;���� ��� ���#�%�� ���$$� $#�*�
����#�#�' �!���

�
��+!% ��$+#���#�"�� ����8�
�
•� ��' �!��� �#� ��%��� �+"� %� ��%��#� ��1� &�+��� ����� �� ��#*$+�� �$$�%�� �!� ����

; ##����
�
•� ���& ���*�=�� ����#��#�$�#��%�������!������#��+"� %���#� %������#�%#+ ���!��

#��� !� '���� H+�� �1� �#�$��� �!���� &��� %�+��� ��#!� *�#�� $�#� �� !'� ����
��*��G�"�����&��#���

�
•� ���#�� �#�� (CA999� �+"� %� ��%��#� &�#=�#�� �%#���� ���� ; ##��� �!�� #��+% !'�

��� #� #���� ��#*�� ��1� ��%�� �!�� ���#1� 1��#� & ��� �#�*�� %���1� #��+%��
���!� !'���&�#��!���������!�'�� ��� *��%���!������# �������%��#��

�
•� �� ����� %1�& ���!��� *�#����������1��$��# �������%��#�&�#=�#��"+�� !������

%�+����!%�+#�'��$+#���#����#��� �!��$�&�'��� !�������%��#���
�
•� ;�����!���&�!�����"��$�#���#���$ !��������I��&���14�#�' �!��
�
•� �� ����� %1� �����#�$�#��%�+!��#�����+#��#��4��� � �!��!���*" � �!��$�#�����

$+�+#���
�
�
�
�

Page 27



��+!% ��#�������8�
�
0<2� ��� &# ��� ��� ���� ���!%����#� �$� ���� 	5%��H+�#� �!�� �� �$� 
�%#���#1� ��� ����

�#���+#1� ���� !'� �� �� %�+!% �4�� ����� � �!� ��� ���!�� $�#� #�' �!��� �!��
��%�� �����+"� %���%��#���1>�

�
0?2� ���&# ������������%�������& �� !�����!�5��*�!����+�� ! !'�%�!%�#!���"�+��

���� *��%��������� ����� %1�&�+���������!���#� %����!��������%����%�!�*1��
�
0(2� ��� � '!� +�� ��� ���� ��1� �� #� %�*�� '!� �!�� #� ��� �&�#�!���� �$� ����

 *�� %�� �!���!��# �=���$��� ����� %1���%���1A�#�' �!���1��!��!�� �!���1��
�

6�� ������8	�����-��	
��
�
��� �����%��������

����������*��
+��������%��������

�����������%%����
�
������
�
�
0<2� ������ ����� �) ��� ������� %
�'��� ��))�������� ���� ���� �
��� �� ��!��� 5��� ����7

�����
�%���!���������!����
��)K�
�
0?2� ����'������ ���� '���� 1��-� �������� ���� 1������ ���� "�'���������� �� ���)����

�����'�� ���� �) ��� ��� ����� ���)�� ��� %���'��'� �������  �� ������� %��-� ���
���� ���������%�
��!���)��������%������K�����

�
0(2� ������5���������������;55�����������)�������5���'�����������������������������������

������� ������� ��� ���� ������
� 6� ��
�!������ ����)������� L���� ������ &�������
��� ����� +�����
L� ���� 1��-� 1���� ���� ��!���)���L�� �) ��� ��)��� ��!������
����'�� �
��-��� ��� ������� �� 
�1� ����� �) ��� ��)��� 
���� ����)�� 5���  �� 
��
1�

��'������5��%�����
���� �� �������5������������55����%
��
�!�
�4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�60?2�
�
��� �����%��������

�������'����!�����
+��������%��������

���&�����/������
�
��������0������������
�� !�����	�
���,�
�
0?2� ������
� ����'������ ���� �) ������� 1��-� �������� ���� 1������ ���� "�'����������

�� ���)���� �����'�� �����) ��� ��� ����� ���)� ��� %���'��'� �������  �� �������
%��-� ��� ���� ����� ���� ��  ����� ���� ����� ��� ����� �) ��!�)���� ��� )�����'�
���'����5����) �����)���%���'���%��-� ��������� �����'��������
� �����!�������K�
����

�
0(2� ������ ���������������������������������������
�6� ��'��))���1����-����������

�) ��� ��� ����� ���)�� ��� �����
������� 1���� ����'�� �
��-�� ���� ��!���)���9��
�) ��� ��)��� ��!������ 5������� ��!�
� � ������ �  �������� ��� �������'�� )����
 ��!���� ��!���)���� ����� �) ��� ��)���� ��� ��5
���� �������� ������
� %��'������
 ����������������������������� 
�����'�����)��������* �����'� ��!�����������

�����'� 1���� "�'�������� ���!������ 5��� �55����%
�� �����4� ������ 1��
�� %�� ���
��������� ��� ���� 1���� ���'�� �5� ��������!��� �
������ %���'� ���
����� %�� ���� �) ���
��� ��������)4�

�
�
�

Page 28




*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�60?2�
�
��� �����%��������

���+������/�

���
+��������%��������

������-����������
�
�������	�	�������������
��3!,�
�
���������
���5������������)�����%���� ��������������)������"�'����������;+��5���
��!�
� )����������1��������))��������������%����4�
�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=�B������������
�����
������%���������)������
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� ��!���� 1���  ��� ���� �������� �
����� �����
�%�����������
�
���� �)���)����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� /�

�� 1���  ��� ���� �������� �
����� �����
�%����������
�
������%������!��)������1��� ����������������
�����������%����������
�
���������:�0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
��+!% ���
�
0<2� !����� ����� �*��1� ��+���� "� '��� %�**+! � ��� �!�� �#�� ����� �� ����!� $�#�

�!� :��% ���"���� �+#��!����!��� �*>�
�
0?2� #�%�'! ���� ����  *��#��!�� &�#=� %�## ��� �+�� & �� !� ���� ��'�!�#�� �!�

����#�*�!�� ��#�+'�� ���� 	*��1� �#���#�1� ���*�  !� "# !' !'� +!+����
�#���#� ��� "�%=� ��� �%%+��!%1� �!�� �+���#��� ���� 1��#� �!� 1��#�
 *�#���*�!�� !�*��� !'���#'����$�#��*��1���*���"#�+'���"�%=� !���+���
��#�+'����+!% �� !��#��!� �!�>�

�
0(2�  !� #����!��� ��� ����  ��+��� #� ���� �!� ���� ���!!��� )� �#�'#�**�A� &�� ��=�

����� ���� 	*��1� �#���#�1� ���*A�  !� %�!�+���� �!� & ��� 3��#'�� ���#=A� ����
3���#!*�!�4���*��1���*������ ��#A�$+#���#������������ #����#��%�������
�!%�+#�'��*�#���# �����  !����*�!��  !����*��1���*��A����#�$��%��%+##�!��
��+!% �� "+�'���#1� �#���+#��A� �+%�� ��� �%%#�� ���� ���� !'� �%��*��� �!��
�5��!� !'��# �������%��#����� !'�& �����' ���#����#�� ��#��$�#��$$�#��"���
#�!�������������+���"�� !���� � �!��������& ���#�!'���$� ! � �� ������#���1�
"� !'�+� � ����"1�����	*��1��#���#�1����*>��!��

�
0)2� #�H+����� ���� ���� ��� �$� �+%�� �� �%��*�� ��� "�� #���#���� ��� 	%�!�*1� �!��

��'�!�#�� �!� �
�� $�#� �������*�!�� �!�� �!&�#�� #�%�**�!��� �!� ���
��" !����

�
6	� ������8��
�3	���
���3
��

�
��� �����%��������

���&�����/������
+��������%��������

��������+�� 
������
�
0<2� $

� ��'�� ����  �������

�� ���'�����4� ���� ���-� !������ ��������'� ��� ��<��� %�����

����������������� ���� �����������'� %�� �1����4� �������� 
�'��
������ ���� 
��'�
��
5��
��� ��� �!���� ����� ������ ������ ��� 1����� ������  ����� ���� ��� )���� ������
���
���������������-���������E������)��)��������!���-�

��4���������
�'��
���������
���������� ����55������
��1�����1����������
4���5����)�����5� ������
�����%�����

Page 29



�� ��������55���
�������5�����%����%�����������������
���'����������%�������%�����
!�������������������%������'� ����������55���
����5�������5�������4�

�
0?2� ��)%���� �5� ����  �%
��� 1�����'� ��� ��-�� �1������ � �5� �� ��'� 5��)� �������%
��

��'���������������5����� �����!��1����������������)������� ��� �������������%
����
�����'�� �� ��'�
�� ��� ����%
��  ������� 1������� ����� ���� �����%
�� 5��� ��'�
�1������ 4�.�1�!������'��1������ ��������������

����������?)��-��� 
���9�����
����������) 
��)�����������>������
)��������%������5���'4������
�����������
�����
����� ����%
��  ������� ��>�����'�  �������

�� ���'������ ���)�
�� %��� �
��� ���
����� ����%
�� ����� ���� %���!����� �5� ���� ���)�
�� ����
���'� ��� 5��
��'� ���  �%
���
 
����4�

�
0(2� ������
����������������5��)�����'7
���������'�)��1���
���
��)�����������5��)����

��*������ ���� ���� ������������ 1��
�� %�� �5� ��� !�
��4� ������
� ��

�� ��� ����
'�!���)�������������������������
�������1��������"+��$�������������� ����%
��
���)�
� ����� ��'������������ ����  ������ ������������� �5� �� )������ 
�������'�
�����)����������� �����������
�����������%���)����'��1��������
�������)�
���
���������� ���������'�)��������%���������%
����'����������'����������4�

�

*�!�*�!���+"* ����� !��%%�#��!%��& ���
��!� !'��#��#�6�0?2��
�
��� �����%��������

�����!��������

�
+��������%��������

���$
���&��'�������
�
���������������	�
���,�
�
0<2� ������
������������-�� ��'�����'�%���'��'����� 
�������������) �������� ����

)����  ��� �1����� ���� ������ 5�)�
����� ���� ����� )���� ��'� �1����� ��-�� ������
��� ����%�
������ !���� �������
�� 1���� ��'���� ��� �������'� ������ ���)�
�� ���� 1�

�
%���!�������1�

�
��-����5���4�

�
0?2� ������
� ������ ����� ����� ����%
�� ��'� �1������ � 
����� ��� ����� ����%
�� ��'�

%���!����4�
�
0(2� ������
� ��  ����� ���� �55����� �5� ���� "+��$� ��� ���� ���)�
� 1�
5���� 1��-� ����

��  ����������� ������������5� �� 
��1���)�������������� ���4�
�
0)2� ������
� ��  ����� ���� ���������� ��'� 1������ ���!���� ���� 1�
��)��� ���� 1��-�

%���'��������������������� ����%
����'�������'��1����%���!��������������������
���� ��-�4�

�
0C2� ������
� %�
��!��� ����  ��!����� ��'� 
�������'� ����)�� ���� ��� �55���� ��� ������

����������������������%���5����������������'�����1�����)���5�
�������'��5���'��
����������1����4�

�
0D2� ������
� 1��
�� ������� ���������� ���� � ���� �) ��!��'� ���� �������� 1�
5����

�����'�)�����5������)�
��������������1�%�����������������* ����!��
�������'�
��'�)������ ������ �������!���)���� �����
������� ���� �
������ ��-���  
���� �����
����� ��� C���-
��'� ����� ����%
�� ��'� �1������ D4� ������
� 
��-�� 5��1���� ��� ����
�����)���5�����������
������4�

�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=��B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
�����)���)����1��� �������
�����=�3@��������%����������
�

Page 30



���������0C(862�0�!���"���!� �!2����
�
0<2� 
��� ��'�� �#�� ����!� ���1� ��!'�#�+��� ���� # �=� ��# ��� �%%�#� !'� ��� � J�A�

"#���� %��#�%��# �� %�A� �!�� %�!� � �! !'� "1� �&!�#��� �#���!�� ��' ���� �!�
���� ��#'��1� $� ����������#1�1��#�%������%%+#�  !�&� %������#�����A��!��  !�
*�!1� %����� %� ��#�!A� �#�� ����%=��� �!��  !G+#��A� *� *��A� �#� ���!� = ������
�#���!�� ��' ���� �!�  �� %�!%�#!���  !�+$$ % �!��1� & ��� �&!�#� %�!�#����
	!$�#%�*�!�� �$� %�!�#���� �!� "#���� �1����  �� � $$ %+��� ��� �!$�#%�� "����
"�%�+���  ��  �� ��� �1�  '!�#��� �!�� "�%�+��� "#���� ��# �� �!� �!�� %#����
"#��� !'��#��+%���� $$ %+��1��$� ��!� $ %�� �!>�

�
0?2� ��*"�#���$������+"� %�& �� !'������=���&!�#�� ���$�����'�$#�*�%��# ��"���

�#'�! ��� �!�� �#�� $ #���  !��#� �&��A� �!�� ��� #� ��*��� �#��  !���%���� ���
����"� �����#�+'����� '��1�#����!� "����#�%����&�����#����1��#���+ ��"���
$�#� ��':�&!�#�� ��� -�&���#A� ��'� �&!�#�� ��  �� !��� %�!�#������  !� ����
I*�#=��� ���%�4� �!��  ��  �� �� � *���� *����#� ��� �%H+ #�� ��*���� �!1� "#���� �$�
��'�� �� �� ������ !��� �!�1� ���  ##����!� "��� ��#��!�� �%H+ # !'� ����!� ���1�
��!'�#�+�� �! *���� "+�� ����� ���  ##����!� "��� %�#�� �!�� "���� �+#� �$� ����
�! *����#��+�� !'� !�$�+� !'� !��+"� %����%��>��!��

�
0(2� ��+!% ��!����� ����� ���� $�#*�#���':� %�!��� #�' *��&��� � �����*�#�� ���!���

$�#*��#���5�� �!��!�� ���#����#�� �!�&�+���"���$�!�����+�����+!% ��%������!�
���� '���#!*�!�� ��� %�!� ��#A�  !� %�!�+���� �!� & ��� ���� �
��
� �!�� ����#�
#����!� "��� �! *��� %�#�� �#'�! ��� �!�A� ���� �������  !�#��+%� �!� �$� ��
*���#!�� %�!� !'��1���*��+%���������#��!���#��� %�!�������"�%�*����'�
�&!�#���!�� !���� * ��#�������� !���%� �!�#�' *���+����"1�%��# ��"�����'�
#��%+���#'�! ��� �!���

�
6�� ������8���
�����F����		��

�
��� �����%��������

�����55��������
+��������%��������

���#��
���"�������
�
������
� ���'����
����� .��� ��E������ N����� �
�<�%���� 22� ��� ���� ��������� �5� ����
���)���� ��%�
��� ���� �* ������� ���� '��������� 5��� .��� ��E����9�� �*�� �����
�  �%
���
���!����������1�!����'���������������������!�����*��������4�
�
.�!��'��  
��������'��

��������������������1����+������'�;�����=��B������������
�����
������%���������)�����4�
�
����)������1��� ����������������
�����������%����������
�
���������0D9892�0�!���"���!� �!2��������������� �!�"�����#�����
�

6@� /
�
���	
��
�
����������
�1�����>�������������
�1��������5�

�1��'��  ����)������
�

�� �;A0�2#��;��2����+�
�
0 2�� 
��!��#�����** �����
�
$  ����)�����5�2��� ����������������
�
���5������"�+�������
�����������
�����&��'���7������

Page 31



���&���))��'��
�
2����� �����5������%�!���  ����)������������
��������))����������  ��!�����
�)���)�������$����
��:��5������������������������������:4���������5�

�1���
�
O�,���� �������1�������������)%��������55�������5�����������
������ �������
 ��������
�
�����  ����)�������5�����5������������)����%E���������������� ���5������5�������
��5���������%���)���%�����)�������%��������
�������5�����������
9��+���������
��))������4�
�
0  2�� -�������!��;������ !'����#� �&��!��
%#+� !1���** �����
�
������

����������"�%����� ��� �� 
����������

��������
��)�������������

���������
��#��'�
������%���)��� �-�� ������
�
&����� ����
����� ��� �� 
���� +�)��� (�'����� ��� ��7� ���� )�)%��� �� ��������'�
�������
�
��� ;A�+2���&;�2�+�
�
0   2�� �� ��#�!4��
�#� %����!��� $���!'����#! !'�
�
••••� (����
������ �
�������

�'����!�����'�&�����0�)���������

M������������ 
���������(�
-����5��)�������5��*�����!���
��  �������5���6���������)����	:4	�4��	6��

�
2��1���)�!���%��������

����4���!�����������������%��������

����4����������������
������
�����))���������������!���$�)�����'�%���  ������4�
�
0 �2�� 	!� #�!*�!��
�
••••� #�!�� ��
�$�� ���������
����!����))������

������

���"�%����'��������� 
����������

��������+�
����
�
0�2�� � !�!%���!�������/��+��
�
••••� +�����'������������� �$���)%
��

M������������ 
���������(�
-����5��)�������5��*�����!���
�
••••� #���
�+�����'������������� ��*�����!��&�����

M������������ 
���������(�
-����5��)�������5��*�����!���
�
2��1���)�!���%��������

����4���!�����������������%��������

����4����������������
������
�����))���������������!���$�)�����'�%���  ������4�
�
0� 2�� -�+� !'��!����**+! �1�
�$��1�
�

�������������
�����������)������
�8�0�)���������
���������"�'������%������������)�����'���������������	����������������� �������
���
������>����)��������������������%
���)�����5�����
�����������)������
����
1��������1����'����������8��
�

0�2� ���� 
���� ����� 5��� ���� ������������� ��
���� ���� ���)�� ����
� %�� /��1�
���
����� �
�����&����'��������
K�
�

Page 32



0"2� ����)�)%����� � �5� ������
���� �������)�� ����
� %�� ���� ��� 	��)�)%���� �1����
2��� ������� ���� ��7� ����)�)%���� ��� %�� �  ������� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����
%������5� �����������5� #�!�� ��
�� =�#�%������)%����� 	�������!���!����)%���
���� 	� #�%���
� ��)������ ��)%���� 1���� ���� ���������
� ����� �

������� ��� +�4�
.�
��������� �
�����&����'��������
�� ���� %���'� ���1�� 5��)� ���������������
#���
�$��������������5�

�1��8��

�
•� /��1�
����&���	�#�%������)%���
•� #�!�� ��
������������
������������������#�%������)%����
•� +�4�.�
�����&�����#�%������)%����
•� +�5�����&���	�#�%������)%�������	�#�%���
���)��������)%���
•� (����
��&���	�������!���!����)%�������	�#�%������)%���

�
�����������
9����)����������������

������&
�-�
�����������#��'�
��4�
�
0�  2�� ��'�!�#�� �!��!�����!! !'�
�#���'1�
�
•� �������I�����$

������

������

�������.��-��������� 
����������

������
���!����
�
�����������
�
0<2� ����� ���� ���� !�*�!�� �$� �!����!��!�� ��#��!�� ��� ���� 
��!��#���

��** ����� �!�� ���� �*�!�*�!�� ��� 
#� %��� B� �$� ���� ��!�� �+� �!� "��
���#������

�
0?2� ����� ���� ���� !�*�!���$� ��� �� 
#*��#�!'� ��� #����%���#� F� ; �= �� ��� ����

��+!% �4��#��#���!��� ����!�����$����& !'��+�� ���"�� ���"�����#�������
�

•� ; ##������#���� ��!������'��3���#! !'����1�
•� 
�#���' %���#�!�#�� ��
���*"�1�
•� ��%���
�#���' %���#�!�#�� ��	5�%+� ������#��

�
0(2� ������������� !�*�!����$�0  2A�0 �2A�0� 2��!��0�  2��"����"�����#������
�
�

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



REFERRALS TO COUNCIL – 15 OCTOBER 2012 
 
 
A. Cabinet – 6 September 2012 
 

74. REVENUE MONITORING 2012/13 - MONTH 3 (JUNE 2012)  
 
A report by the Interim Director of Finance set out the revenue position for 
2012/13 as at Month 3 (June 2012). It identified the latest financial projections 
and prioritised the risks for ongoing management actions, to ensure the year-end 
position would result in spend remaining within the budget allocated. 
 
The Cabinet was told that this report was the first in a new format and had been 
separated from any other information. The Interim Director proposed to report 
monthly, therefore, reducing the time between reporting and remedial action.  
The Revenue Monitor tracked progress against the agreed budget decisions, on 
a risk basis, and forecasted anticipated significant variances, to enable corrective 
action to be taken. 
 
A view had been taken on the likely impact of ‘pressures’ and the consequences 
for the General Fund balances. The concept of ‘pressures’ would be replaced by 
the more exact ‘overspend/underspend’ measures in the next monitor. The 
Cabinet was informed that the aim in the forthcoming months was to expand the 
report to include the cumulative information as the year progressed, being built-
up by the monthly reporting. Appendix 1 to the report set out the timetable for 
reporting the revenue monitor during 2012/13. A Capital Monitoring report would 
also be presented to the Cabinet on a monthly basis. 
 
The report included proposals including Management actions, the institution of a 
spending freeze, as a matter of prudence and actions to deliver £7m of savings in 
2012/13 in order that the General Fund balance was £4m. 
 
The Cabinet had agreed the Performance Management arrangements for 
2012/13 at its meeting on 29 March 2012. These included the quarterly 
Performance and Financial Review reports to the Cabinet which incorporated 
summary financial information with the appendices, which were placed in the 
Library, containing more detailed Financial Monitoring and Capital Monitoring 
reports. All Members also received the monthly Financial Monitoring Statement 
which comprised a side of narrative and a side of more detailed information. It 
was recommended that the revised arrangements replace those previously 
agreed by Cabinet. 
 
It was noted that the projected revenue forecast for the year, at Month 3 (to 30 
June 2012), showed a potential overspend of £17m on the General Fund which 
could be partially offset by the proposed actions set out in paragraph 2.18 of the 
report. The Interim Director drew Members’ attention to the risk that the 
overspending may be higher, for it had been calculated by reference to individual 
budgets that may turn out to be unsound. The Management Actions section of 
the report developed this matter further and, given these facts, it was proposed to 
institute a spending freeze, until there was a clearer view. 
 
Councillor Phil Davies informed that the Council faced a big challenge over the 
next three years as it had to make £100m of savings and that the £17m potential 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



overspending added to this problem. Budget cuts had been imposed on the 
Council by the Government. Also, the Council had failed to address fundamental 
issues.  Services had not been adjusted to match resources available. Councillor 
Phil Davies welcomed the report as it highlighted the issues. This was something 
that had not been done in the past. 
 
Members agreed that it was necessary to take urgent actions to address this 
overspend and the Council’s Administration and the Cabinet must take the lead 
on this. Councillor Phil Davies proposed that Political Assistant support would no 
longer be provided to Political Groups and changes to Members’ support and the 
Council’s Scrutiny function would be made to make savings. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the Cabinet notes the following: That 
 

(a) at Month 3 (30 June 2012),  the full year forecast projects a 
potential General Fund overspend of £17m; 

 
(b) the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) funded activities will have 

no impact on the General Fund, as it is ring fenced to services 
funded by the DSG; 

 
(c) there are a number of risks and uncertainties that may impact 

adversely on the General Fund financial forecasts for the 
remainder of 2012/13; 

 
(d) Management actions have been identified to begin to recover 

the Departmental overspends (as detailed in Appendix 5 to the 
report); 

 
(e) a review of Earmarked Reserves be undertaken; 

 
(f) the General Fund balance is currently £14m and the projected 

overspends total £17m which will exhaust the balances should 
the overspends materialise. Earmarked reserves are currently 
£86.2m; and 

 
(g) the increase in the total budget is referred to full Council; 

 
(2) the Cabinet agrees to the following: 
 

(a) To institute a spending freeze on non critical expenditure until 
further notice; 

 
(b) That this format of revenue monitoring report be presented on 

a monthly basis to the Cabinet, it be made available to all 
Members of the Council, and it replaces the previously 
produced Financial Monitoring Statement; and 

 
(c) That actions be taken to taken to restore the general fund 

balance to £4m by implementing £7m of savings from those 
identified in Section 2.18 of the report, namely savings in the 
Members Support Service, the Finance Department savings for 

Page 36



2012/13 identified in July and the release of an Earmarked 
Reserve; 

 and 
 
(3) As the Council is facing significant financial challenges, both in-year 

and over the next three years;  
 

As the Administration, we need to show leadership and demonstrate 
how we will also contribute to immediate savings, whilst ensuring 
that all Elected Members are equipped to deliver their roles with 
appropriate and integrated support; 

 
Cabinet resolves: That 

 
(a) current arrangements for scrutiny support are revised to 

become a more integrated part of the Council’s management 
structure to provide advice and support for all political groups; 

 
(b) the Political Groups no longer be supported by Political 

Assistants funded by Council Tax payers and these posts be 
deleted accordingly with a view to realising savings in-year of 
up to £50k and a saving of £135k annually, which will be used 
to support front line services;  

 
(c) all Elected Members and the Administration are supported by a 

Central Policy Unit and Member Services, which will include a 
new casework management system, as part of the 
improvements in political leadership and governance; and  

 
(d) the Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset Management and 

Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development 
begin formal consultation with the staff directly affected by 
these proposals in accordance with the relevant Council 
policies. 

 
 

75. CAPITAL MONITORING REPORT 2012/13 - PERIOD 3 (JUNE 2012)  
 
Councillor Chris Meaden declared a disclosable non – pecuniary interest in this 
item of business by virtue of her being a school governor. 
 
A report by the Interim Director of Finance informed the Cabinet of the current 
position regarding the Council’s 2012-13 to 2014-15 capital monitoring 
programme, taking into account the latest monitoring information on the progress 
of the schemes, any budget increases/decreases and the reprofiling of budgets 
during 2012-13 and future years. The report reflected: 
 
• The re-profiled 2012-13 capital programme budget; 
• The expenditure to date, which was less than it should be; 
• The projected outturn figures for 2012-13, which suggested a slippage of 

£10m; and 
• The current funding of the programme and its future affordability which, in 

the light of the Revenue monitor, required review. 

Page 37



 
Councillor Phil Davies referred to the Council’s high level of unsupported 
borrowing and agreed that it was imperative that capital schemes spend across 
the Council were reviewed on a monthly basis. 
 
RESOLVED: That  
 
(1) the Period 3 net decrease of £381k, to the latest 2012-13 Capital 

Programme, to produce a revised Capital Programme of £75.586m be 
agreed; 

 
(2) the pause for two months in the start to new unsupported capital 

schemes be agreed; 
 
(3) the re-profiled capital budgets of £28.273m for 2013-14 and £12.424m 

for 2014-15 be approved; 
 
(4) the spend to date of £5.72m, which represents 7.6% of the revised 

capital budget, with 25% of the financial year having elapsed be 
noted; 

 
(5) the implementation of Capital Programme Group be noted; 
 
(6) the £48.8m of new unsupported borrowing included over the next 

three years, which will result in approximately a £3.5m additional 
revenue costs be noted; and 

 
(7) the work to detail the schedule of sites to validate the estimate 

of capital receipts be noted. 
 
 

80. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 
- JOINT WASTE LOCAL PLAN FOR MERSEYSIDE AND HALTON  
 
A report by the Director of Regeneration, Housing and Planning informed the 
Cabinet that the Joint Waste Local Plan for Merseyside and Halton was 
submitted to independent public examination in February 2012. The Planning 
Inspector who undertook the examination identified the need for further 
modifications before the Plan could be found to be legally compliant and sound.  
These further modifications required the approval of the Council in accordance 
with the Council’s Constitution, to allow additional public consultation to take 
place to comply with procedural requirements and to complete the examination 
process. 
 
Appendix 1 to the report set out the modifications arising from Public Examination 
whilst Appendix 2 contained a Schedule of Requested Main Modifications and 
Additional Modifications for Merseyside and Halton Waste Local Plan. 
 
RESOLVED: That  
 
(1) the Cabinet recommends to the Council that the proposed 

modifications to the Joint Waste Local Plan for Merseyside and 

Page 38



Halton set out in Appendix 2 to this report be approved and that the 
proposed modifications be approved for public consultation 

 
(2) the Cabinet recommends to the Council that delegated authority be 

given to the Director of Regeneration, Housing and Planning to make 
any necessary further minor and typographical changes to the Waste 
Local Plan before Council approval is sought for the adoption of the 
final Plan. 

 
 
B. Cabinet - 18 September 2012 
 

83. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE  
 
A report by the Chief Executive set out proposals for the first stage of a 
restructuring of the management of the Council. 
 
The Chief Executive introduced his report and informed that a major concern of 
the Improvement Board was that the Council had lacked a strategic and co-
ordinated focus and the proposals detailed in the report would address this. 
 
The report set out the current management arrangements, proposed the creation 
of three Strategic Director posts, as follows, and detailed their proposed roles and 
areas of responsibility: 
 
• Strategic Director: Families and Wellbeing 
• Strategic Director: Transformation and Resources 
• Strategic Director: Regeneration and Environment 
 
The report also proposed a new recruitment procedure. In addition to these three 
new posts the existing posts of Head of Communication and Community 
Engagement and the Director of Public Health would report directly the Chief 
Executive. The Director of Public Health had already assumed responsibility for 
performance and commissioning, and it was proposed that she would also 
assume responsibility for Policy. The role would be re-named as the Director of 
Policy, Performance and Public Health. 
 
It was proposed that the Strategic Directors would deputise for the Chief 
Executive on a rotational basis in his absence, and that the grade for the posts 
would be equivalent to the current Deputy Chief Executive (DCE) grade: 
£109,626 - £121,807. It was proposed that this grade would be re-designated to 
Strategic Director grade (SD). These grades had been benchmarked against 
comparable grades elsewhere in the region. 
 
The additional cost of £365,421 would be met by reducing costs via the 
restructuring of the overall management function. This would be met in full by 
reducing costs via the restructuring of the overall management function, a further 
report in relation to the review of senior management structures; financial savings 
implications arising and any other possible associated savings would be 
produced within the next three months. 
 
In addition, the report sought approval to extend and confirm the current acting 
and interim senior management arrangements. 

Page 39



 
The report also sought approval to amend the Council’s Scheme of Delegation to 
Officers to include the proposed Strategic Director posts, and extend and confirm 
the current acting and interim senior management arrangements, as required. 
 
Councillor Ann McLachlan welcomed the report and the proposal within because 
it would ensure that the Council delivered on its Improvement Plan. She 
considered that restructuring was over due and a leaner organisation would 
deliver value for money for the Council Tax Payers of Wirral. 
 
Councillor Phil Davies told the Cabinet that he was pleased to receive this report 
early in the Chief Executive’s tenure of office. It had been made clear that the 
Council must create strategic leadership capacity, address its corporate 
governance issues and break down departmental silos, whilst continuing to 
review senior management costs. He welcomed the model being put forward to 
do this. It was one that had been tried and tested and found to be effective in 
other local authorities. The Cabinet now had an evidence base that the proposals 
would address the Council’s shortcomings which had been highlighted and would 
improve the Council’s policies and performance. 
 
Councillor Phil Davies welcomed the proposal to establish a robust Policy Unit to 
provide capacity for horizon scanning and to support the extension of the current 
management arrangements as set out in section 3 of the report. 
 
Councillor Phil Davies informed that agreeing these proposals was the first stage 
and he was looking for substantial savings at the end of the senior management 
restructuring process. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the Cabinet 
 
(1) endorses the report; 
 
(2) refers and recommends the following proposals to the Employment 

and Appointments Committee, and the Council for consideration and 
decision: 

 
•••• The extension and/or confirmation of the following current senior 

management arrangements: 
 

o Surjit Tour as Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset 
Management and as Monitoring Officer. 

o Peter Timmins as Interim Director of Finance and Section 
151 Officer. 

o Tom Sault as Deputy Section 151 Officer. 
 
(3) refers and recommends the following proposals to the Employment 

and Appointments Committee, for consideration and decision: 
 

•••• David Armstrong be assigned to the post of Deputy Director: 
Planning, Resources and Schools, within the Children and Young 
People’s Department (agreed by the Employment and 
Appointments Committee on 29 September 2011, Minute No. 33 

Page 40



refers), and to be appointed as Deputy Chief Executive to provide 
support and handover to the new Chief Executive; 

•••• Julia Hassall to continue as Acting Director of Children’s 
Services until a permanent appointment is made; and 

•••• Chris McCarthy to continue as Interim Director of Technical 
Services.   

 
(4) refer and recommend the following proposals to the Employment and 

Appointments Committee for consideration and decision: 
 

•••• the creation of the three Strategic Director level posts:  
 

o Families and Wellbeing 
o Transformation and Resources 
o Regeneration and Environment 

 
•••• the grade for the Strategic Director posts and the re-designation 

of the Deputy Chief Executive’s grade (SD), and to amend the 
Council’s Pay Policy accordingly; 

 
•••• that the Director of Public Health assumes responsibility for 

Policy, and the post is re-named as The Director of Policy, 
Performance and Public Health; 

 
•••• that the post of Head of Policy at EPO12 grade be established and 

the recruitment process commences; 
 
•••• that the two Officers working directly on the Council’s 

Improvement Plan, as detailed in section 6.5 of the report, move 
to the Policy, Performance and Public Health area, and be re-
designated as the Improvement Team with amended job 
descriptions to be determined, and that the Business and 
Performance Manager be seconded to work with the Improvement 
Team on a part-time basis;  

 
•••• the service re-organisations as detailed within the report; 
 
•••• that the permanent recruitment processes for the Strategic 

Director: Families and Wellbeing and the Director of Children’s 
Services commence in September, and that a proportionate Sub - 
Committee of the Employment and Appointments Committee be 
established to appoint to the positions; and 

 
•••• that the posts of Strategic Director: Transformation and 

Resources and Strategic Director: Regeneration and 
Environment, be filled on an interim or acting up basis, until the 
outcomes of the Chief Officer investigations are known. 

 
(5) approves the re-alignment of services across departments as 

detailed in the report;   
 

(6) receives at the next Cabinet meeting, the appropriate virement of 
financial resources to meet the structure changes; 

Page 41



 
(7) recommends to the Council for approval the amendments to the 

Council’s Scheme of Delegation to Officers as set out in Appendix 7 
to the report, subject to approval of the relevant senior management 
structure proposals outlined in the report by the Employment and 
Appointments Committee; and  

 
(8) that the Chief Executive provides a further report in relation to the 

further senior management restructure, including details of financial 
savings.   

 
 
C. Cabinet – 27 September 2012 
 

90. THE FLOOD AND WATER ACT 2010 
– ORDINARY WATERCOURSE CONSENTING AND ENFORCEMENT 
 
A report by the Interim Director of Technical Services informed that the Flood and 
Water Management Act 2010 (“the Act”) and the Flood Risk Regulations 2009 
established the Council as a Lead Local Flood Authority (“LLFA”). LFFAs were 
required to lead the strategic management of local flood risk arising from surface 
water, ground water and ordinary watercourses. 
 
The Interim Director informed that the statutory responsibilities attached to the 
LLFA role, placed substantial new duties on the Council in managing flood risk 
and from 6 April 2012 this had included Ordinary Watercourse Consenting and 
Enforcement which had been formerly and Environment Agency (“EA”) function. 
 
The report covered the transfer of these regulatory powers of consenting and 
enforcement from the EA to the LLFA. Together, ordinary watercourse 
consenting and enforcement were referred to as “regulation”. The Cabinet was 
informed that the purpose of ordinary watercourse regulation was to control 
certain activities that might have an adverse flooding effect. 
 
In order to manage this new duty efficiently, the Cabinet was informed that it 
would be necessary to establish administration processes and ensure 
appropriate and necessary delegated authority had been granted to relevant 
Council Officers. 
 
Councillor Harry Smith informed that appropriate training for enforcement would 
be provided internally following some external liaison. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Cabinet: 
 
(1) notes the content of the report; 
 
(2) authorises the Director of Technical Services to establish and 

implement the necessary auditable process to ensure compliance with 
the legislative framework and other requirements detailed within the 
report; and 

 
(3) recommends to Council that the Scheme of Delegation to Officers be 

amended to include as follows: 
 

Page 42



(a) the Director of Technical Services to undertake all requisite and 
necessary consent and enforcement measures/action under the 
Flood & Water Management Act 2010, Land Drainage Act 1991 
and associated secondary legislation as deemed necessary to 
ensure the Council (as Lead Local Flood Authority) discharged its 
enforcement/regulation obligations, duties and responsibilities 
and. 

 
(b) the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management (in consultation 

with the Director of Technical Services as necessary) to 
undertake any necessary formal litigation action in connection 
with the Council’s (as Lead Local Flood Authority) 
enforcement/regulation obligation, duties and responsibilities 
under the Flood & Water Management Act 2010, Land Drainage 
Act 1991 and associated secondary legislation. 

 
 

92. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK FOR WIRRAL – CORE STRATEGY – 
PUBLICATION OF PROPOSED SUBMISSION DRAFT 
 
A report by the Director of Regeneration, Housing and Planning sought approval 
for a Draft Core Strategy to be published for public comment. The Cabinet was 
informed that the comments received would be reported back to it before the 
Core Strategy was submitted to the Secretary of State for public examination by 
an Independent Planning Inspector. The Cabinet noted that the Council’s 
Constitution required both the publication and submission of the Draft Core 
Strategy to be approved by the Council. 
 
The Director informed that the Core Strategy would assist in the delivery of 
corporate priorities related to Your Neighbourhood and Your Economy. The 
Cabinet noted that once adopted, the Core Strategy would replace the strategic 
policies contained within the Unitary Development Plan that had been adopted in 
February 2000. 
 
Councillor Pat Hackett raised concerns that planning policy was being revoked 
which could have implications on greenbelt land. He asked Officers to take all 
necessary steps to try to ensure that the greenbelt was not eroded. 
 
The Cabinet turned its attention to the proposed Wirral Waters development 
noting that, ideally, it would be helpful for Peel Holdings to begin work on the 
residential development within the next five years. Members agreed to encourage 
and support Peel with this in anyway that it could. 
 
The Cabinet noted, in particular, that the Council’s Housing Strategy Team had 
advised that the relaxation of restrictions on development outside regeneration 
priority areas could have a detrimental affect on the attractiveness of existing, 
cleared sites within Wirral’s former HMRI boundary where the market for new 
housing was already weak. This would represent a major risk to the delivery of 
Wirral’s new-build housing programme with Lovell and Keepmoat, with 
implications for the funding agreement with the Homes and Communities Agency 
(HCA), which was based on pre-agreed outputs for new-build starts and 
completions. 
 

Page 43



Councillor Phil Davies asked how Members could ensure that HMRI sites could 
be regenerated in the future and if they could put any measures in place. 
 
The Head of Regeneration and Planning who had presented the Director’s report 
informed that regeneration had been focused on HMRI areas and this would 
continue through the Council’s ongoing work. Finance was the problem in terms 
of building houses and providing mortgages. If the Council was able to put 
financial support mechanisms in place it would be helpful. The Council wanted to 
see appropriate sites developed to create the right environment to assist the 
provision of housing on those sites. The Council was in challenging 
circumstances at present and wanted to see the east of the borough and Wirral 
as a whole prosper. 
 
The Cabinet noted from the Director’s report that the 2011 Census, had shown 
the first recorded growth in Wirral’s population since 1971. In Wirral’s case, this 
had meant that there were 13,100 additional people and 5,000 additional 
households within the Borough than were previously projected for mid-2011. 
Given this unexpected increase in population and households, there was 
currently no reliable alternative basis for projecting future household needs until 
revised national projections were published during 2013. 
 
Councillor Tony Cox queried whether the Head of Regulation and Planning was 
aware of where the additional people had come from. The Head of Regeneration 
and Planning agreed to provide him with the detail at a later date but commented 
that it was an encouraging sign and that he would break down the figures and 
ascertain the demographics. 
 
Councillor Phil Davies told the Cabinet that he hoped that the growth in Wirral’s 
population would have a positive impact as Central Government’s funding was 
based on the size of the population. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Cabinet 
 
(1) notes the Director’s comments on strategic choices; 
 
(2) recommends to the Council that the Proposed Submission Draft Core 

Strategy and its supporting documents contained within the Document 
Library be approved for publication and as a material consideration for 
the purposes of development control; 

 
(3) recommends to the Council that the following documents contained 

within the Document Library be approved as factual evidence for the 
Core Strategy and be adopted as material considerations for the 
purposes of development control: 

 
• Wirral Employment Land and Premises Study Update (BE Group, 

2012) 
• Wirral Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Update 

2012 (Wirral Council and A.P.Sheehan 2012) 
• Wirral Retail Strategy Update 2012 (GVA, March 2012) 
• Wirral Open Space Assessment (Wirral Council and Strategic 

Leisure, 2012) 
• Assessment of Wirral Core Strategy Transport Impacts (Mott 

McDonald, July 2012) 

Page 44



 
(4) recommends to the Council that the Interim Planning Policy be 

revoked, to allow decisions to be determined in accordance with the 
Unitary Development Plan, the Regional Spatial Strategy (until it is 
revoked) and the National Planning Policy Framework and to allow 
sites within the previously restricted areas to contribute towards the 
ongoing housing land supply; 

 
(5) recommends to the Council that the Director of Regeneration, Housing 

and Planning be given delegated authority to prepare and amend the 
supporting documents necessary to accompany the publication of the 
Proposed Submission Draft and the supporting documents, provided 
that they do not materially alter the policy direction set out in the 
Proposed Submission Draft; 

 
(6) the Portfolio Holder for Regeneration and Planning Strategy be given 

authority to approve the final content of the Proposed Submission 
Draft Habitats Regulations Assessment Report and the Statement of 
Consultation referred to in paragraph 2.6 of the report, so that they can 
also be formally approved for publication by the Council at its meeting 
on 15 October 2012; 

 
(7) the comments received on the Proposed Submission Draft and its 

supporting documents be reported back to the Cabinet before the 
Core Strategy is submitted to the Secretary of State for public 
examination. 

 
(8) the review of the Council’s Strategic Housing Needs Assessment; 

assessment of accommodation needs for Gypsies and Travellers; 
future standards for open space and recreation; Core Strategy viability 
assessment; and work to identify a solution to the future provision of 
appropriate wastewater treatment capacity in Birkenhead; are 
undertaken as soon as practicable, before the Core Strategy is 
submitted to the Secretary of State; and 

 
(9) Cheshire West and Chester Council be advised that it is not possible 

for Wirral to accommodate additional housing to make up any short-
term shortage of deliverable supply in Cheshire West and Chester. 

 
 
D. Employment and Appointments Committee – 24 September 2012 
 

29. APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE  
 
The Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset Management invited the Committee to 
review the position in respect of the Appeals Sub-Committee’s membership 
following the Council decision on 16 July, 2012 not to approve minute 10 of the 
Committee on 7 June, 2012. The Committee decided that the matter be referred 
back to Council and it was - 
 
Resolved (unanimously) – That this Committee recommends to Council: 
 
(1) That a pool of 21 Members be appointed, in the ratio 12:7:2, from which 
an Appeals Sub-Committee of any 3 Members, preferably in the ratio 1:1:1, 

Page 45



whenever possible, will be drawn as and when required, with the Chair 
being appointed at each meeting, for the municipal year 2012/13 and until 
such time as a new Appeals Sub-Committee is appointed. 
 
The membership of the pool be as follows: 
 
Conservative (7 Members) 
Councillors Lesley Rennie, Andrew Hodson, John Hale, David Elderton, 
Eddie Boult, Cherry Povall and Mike Hornby 
  
Labour (12 Members) 
Councillors George Davies, Paul Doughty, Adrian Jones, Ann McLachlan, 
Brian Kenny, Anne McArdle, Moira McLaughlin, Chris Meaden, Denise 
Roberts, John Salter, Harry Smith and Jean Stapleton 
 
Liberal Democrat (2 Members) 
Councillors Mark Johnston and Dave Mitchell 

Page 46



WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
COUNCIL 
 
15 OCTOBER 2012 
 
SUBJECT COUNCIL BUDGET DECISIONS 
WARD/S AFFECTED ALL 
REPORT OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER 

COUNCILLOR PHIL DAVIES 

KEY DECISION YES 
 
1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The Council is faced with a considerable financial challenge. The overall 

purpose of this report is to improve the way we work so that we can 
concentrate on meeting the financial challenge of 2012/13 and the 
subsequent years. 

 
1.2 The Cabinet report of September 2012 “Revenue Monitoring 2012/13 Month 

3” recommended that the increase in the budget of £677,000 be referred to 
Council for agreement. 

 
1.3 In addition, primary legislation – Section 28 of the Local Government Act 2003 

- requires a Council to take remedial action to avoid budget shortfalls. This is 
recognised in the Council’s Constitution, at Part 4, Rules of Procedure of the 
Budget and Policy Framework, part 6a, in-year changes necessary to ensure 
compliance with the law. 

 
1.4 To maximise the level of savings for next year, it is proposed that the budget 

process is improved. When considering the budget proposals, Overview & 
Scrutiny Committees should meet before Cabinet. In this way the challenge 
function of Scrutiny would be fulfilled and concerns would be considered at 
the subsequent Cabinet meeting. By fulfilling the challenge function prior to 
the Cabinet, a call-in process is minimised, which reduces any delay in 
implementing savings. 

 
2 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
 Increase in Budget 
 
2.1 Cabinet on 29 March 2012 agreed the following increases to the budget, to be 

funded from Balances. Additional costs in respect of the Pacific Road Theatre 
/ Floral Pavilion of £677,000 which included the transfer of a revenue saving 
from the Department of Law, HR & Asset Management to Technical 
Services:- 
• Law, HR & Asset Management  £250,000 
• Technical Services    £427,000 
• Total      £677,000 

6E 

Page 47



 
There are two matters to consider. Firstly there is the increase in expenditure 
and secondly the use of General Fund Balances to fund this expenditure. 

 
 a) Increase in expenditure 
 

Section 32 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 sets out the 
requirement for local authorities to balance their budgets in each separate 
year. ‘In-year’ balancing is a fundamental tenet of local government finance at 
present, a function not only of the statutory parameters in which councils have 
been allowed to exist by Parliament, but also provisions used as a safeguard 
against irregularities and abuses. 
 
This decision (on the balanced budget) is reserved to Council and cannot be 
taken by Cabinet, although Cabinet has to recommend a budget to the 
Council. It follows that any increase in the budget requires the agreement of 
Council. This is sought. 

 
 b) Use of General Fund Balances 
 

Because the funding source for the increased expenditure of £677,000 is 
Balances we have to consider the legislative issues around their use. 
Guidance on Reserves and Balances is provided in Local Authority 
Accounting Practice Bulletin 55 (February 2003), and the Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting, which lean on: 

 
• the 1992 Act, which notes Balances can be a funding source; 
• The Local Government Finance Act 1988, which considers situations 

where ‘reserves are seriously depleted’; and, 
• The Local Government Act 2003 (Section 27), which requires each local 

authority’s Chief Finance Officer to report to the authority if it appears likely 
that the authority’s reserves will fall below the prescribed minimum level, 
and to explain why this is likely to happen and what action should be 
taken. 

 
2.2 The M4 monitor notes that the Reserves are sufficient to fund the £667,000 as 

set out in the following table. The agreed level of £6 million in General Fund 
Balances was set as part of the Council’s 2012/13 budget. 

 
Table: Summary of the projected General Fund Balances 
 £m £m 
Projected balance 31 March 2013 when setting the Budget 2012/13  8.8 
Add : Increase following completion of 2011/12 accounts 
Add : Council Tax re-imbursement met 2011/12 rather than budget 2012/13 

+2.0 
+3.9 

 
+5.9 

Less : Cabinet decisions since the 2012/13 Budget was agreed 
Add Cabinet decision September 6, release of Earmarked Reserve 

-0.7 
+7.0 

 
+6.3 

Less : Potential overspends, at M4  -14.4 
Projected balance  31 March 2013  6.6 

 

Page 48



 
 In-year budget shortfalls 
 
2.3 Section 28 of the Local Government Act 2003 requires local authorities to 

monitor their budgets during the financial year, and to take remedial action if 
this is necessary because of potential overspendings and/or potential 
shortfalls in income. Further, the Council Standing Orders and Financial 
Regulations include under The Budget & Policy Framework Procedure Rules 
In-year changes to the policy framework (6b) state that a change to policy can 
be made by bodies or individuals that are “necessary to ensure compliance 
with the law”. 

 
2.4 The Month 3 monitor predicted an overspend of £17 million (M4 £14.4million) 

if there was no policy response to reduce the overspend. A further dimension 
to the mid-year revision was the necessity to keep the General Fund Balances 
at the agreed level of £6 million, and certainly, to stop them going negative so 
that the Council did not slip into illegality. 

 
2.5 In order to prevent illegality it was fortunate that it was possible to re-deploy 

an Earmarked Reserve that was no longer required for its original purpose. 
This related to the reserve set aside for Broadband improvements as the 
provision of such improvements is being delivered by BT through the 
upgrading of their infrastructure estate. 

 
2.6 Further, to take account of possibility that individual budgets may turn out to 

be unsound, and to recover the overspend, a freeze on non-essential 
spending has been put in place from 6 September 2012.  

 
2.7 Finally, local government has observed that the level of risk in 2013/14 will be 

higher than in 2012/13 as a result of legislation that has passed risk from the 
national level, to the local level. Local Authorities have responded by 
increasing, or by planning to increase, the level of Balances. This Council 
should respond in the same way. 

 
 Improved Scrutiny process 
 
2.8 The planned budget process, during December 2012 to March 2013, 

proposes that ‘special’ Overview & Scrutiny Committees meet before the 
relevant Cabinet to consider the Cabinet proposal. The Cabinet will then be 
able to take into account the views of Scrutiny in coming to recommendations 
on the 2013/14 budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy. A draft timetable 
setting this out is attached as an Appendix. 

 
3 RELEVANT RISKS 
 
3.1 The risks to the financial stability of the Council are the subject of this report. 

Page 49



 
4 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 The only alternative option is not to agree the recommendations which 

potentially places the Council in an adverse financial position and makes the 
resolution of any issues more problematical. 

 
5 CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 There has been no specific consultation in respect of this report. 
 
6 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
6.1 There are no specific recommendations arising directly from this report. 

However, the actions taken in respect of the spending freeze could affect all 
users of Council Services, including the VCF Groups. 

 
7 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS 
 
7.1 The report is about ensuring the financial stability of the Council. 
 
7.2 There are no IT, staffing or asset implications arising directly from this report. 
 
8 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 As stated above the Local Government Act 2003 requires a Council to take 

remedial action to avoid budget shortfalls. Within the Council Constitution the 
Rules of Procedure of the Budget and Policy Framework refer to the in-year 
changes necessary to ensure compliance with the law. 

 
9 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no implications relating to equalities arising directly out of this report 

so an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is not required. 
 
10 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
11 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are no implications arising directly out of this report. 

Page 50



 
12 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
12.1 That Council: 
 

a Agree the increase in the 2012/13 revenue budget of £677,000; 
b Note that the provision of broadband improvements is being delivered 

by BT, through the upgrading of their infrastructure estate; 
c Note that in the light of (2),  the Broadband earmarked reserve of £7 

million is no longer required for that purpose; 
d Agree the re-deployment of the Broadband earmarked reserve of £7 

million to General Fund Balances; 
e Agree that revenue savings resulting from the spending freeze will 

increase the level of General Fund Balances, in preparation for the rise 
in the level of risk in 2013/14.  

 
13 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
13.1 The Council having set a Budget at the start of the year needs to ensure that 

the delivery of this Budget is achieved. This has to be within the allocated and 
available resources to ensure the ongoing financial viability of the Council. 
The regular monitoring identifies actions to be taken which require the 
approval of Council to comply with legislation and the Council Constitution. In 
respect of the Constitution, itself, this sets the Framework under which the 
Council operates and if improvements can be identified these need to be 
considered and implemented. 

 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Peter Timmins 
  Interim Director of Finance 
  Telephone 0151 666 3491 
  Email:  petertimmins@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDIX 
 
Appendix  Timeline for the Council Budget 2013/16. 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY 
 
Council Meeting Date 

  
 

Page 51



APPENDIX 
 
TIMELINE FOR THE COUNCIL BUDGET 2013/16 
 

Annex  2012-13 Timeline for budget 2013-16;  3 Cabinet meetings +1 Detail

Bank Budget Consultation ET Scrutiny Cabinet Council Webcast Public 
Hols Event descriptor Meeting 4 Spec Meeting MeetingAll MembrsQuestns

June  18-22 21
25-29

July  02-06
   9-13
 16-20 19
 23-27

August  30- 3
  6-10
 13-17
 20-24

27  27-31
Sept    3- 7 6

 10-14 Decide Priorities/timescale: Awayday 15th.  ET 1st lists 13th15 13
 17-21 ET revised 1st lists
 24-28 27

Oct   1- 5
   8-12

 15-19 ET 2nd lists18th 18 18
 22-26

Nov  29- 2
   5- 9 Report 0 :  B Consultation/Scene setting 8
 12-16 Govt  - Autumn Statement
 19-23 22
 26-30 29

Dec    3- 7 Govt - RSG & other Grants announcement
 10-14 Report 1  - 1st savings lists 13
 17-21

25 2624-28 FALLOW WEEK
### Jan 1  31-  4

  7-11
 14-18 2 Reports Cab 17th:  Collection Fund, Tax Base 17 17
 21-25 Final Govt RSG

Feb  28- 1 31
   4- 8 4 ReportsCab 7th: Estimates S25 Statement, Capital; 

MTFS; Balances risk; Report 2  - 2nd savings lists 
7

 11-15
 18-22 Report 3  Budget only Cabinet - Final figures + PrudentiaI 

Indicators; Treasury Management
18

March  25- 1

   4- 8
Budget Council  - Reports: 1 Budget Revenue, 2 Council 
Tax Resolution 3 Budget Capital 

5

Reports: Man TeamScrutiny Cabinet Council
Tax Base between Dec 1 & Jan 31 - Jan 17 Dec 20 Jan28/F1 Jan 17
Collection Fund as @ Jan 15 Dec 20 Jan28/F1 Jan 17
Balances  - the Risk calculation of what level they should be Jan 17 Jan28/F1 Feb 7 Mar 5
S 25 Statement - robustness of the estimates & the adequacy of the proposed reserves Jan 17 Jan28/F1 Feb 7 Mar 5
Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) Jan 17 Jan28/F1 Feb 7 Mar 5
Capital Jan 17 Jan28/F1 Feb 7 Mar 5
Prudential Indicators - the financial boundaries of the budget 11/15Feb Feb  18 Mar 5
Treasury Management - statement on the cashflow and borrowing required 11/15Feb Feb  18 Mar 5
Final Budget reports/Council Tax setting Jan 31 11/15Feb Feb  18 Mar 5
The Council is required to set its Council Tax before March 11th.

B
ud
ge
t c
on
su
lta
tio
n

120910

2012

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  D

et
ai
le
d 
su
m
s

V
is
io
n,
 p
re
pa
ra
tio
n

   
   
   
   
   
   
  D

ec
is
io
n 
m
ak
in
g

 
 

Page 52



WIRRAL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT PANEL ON MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 
August 2012 
 
Introduction 
 
1. The Independent Panel on Members' Allowances met on 3 December 2007 and 

recommended a new scheme of Members' Allowances which was endorsed by 
the Council at its meeting on 18th February 2008 and came into force on 1 April 
2008. 

 
2. The Panel met again on 27th September 2011 and considered what changes 

should be made to the scheme as the climate surrounding the payment of 
allowances to Elected Members had changed. We were and are still in a period of 
austerity and it is very important to ensure that public money is well spent and that 
all allowances are justified and merited. Members were very aware of this and 
some had personally elected to take a 5% reduction in basic and special 
responsibility allowances (SRAs) whilst others had been very clear that in times of 
financial difficulty, it was only right that they should share the burden and were 
more than willing to play their part in this, so long as the Independent Panel was 
convened to advise the Council on the best way forward. 

 
3 The Panel recommended that in order to achieve a 5% reduction in allowances 

the basic allowance be reduced from £9,171 to £8,700. Consequently the Panel 
drew up a report and the recommendations were approved by the Council at its 
meeting on 17th October 2011. 

 
4. There is a requirement to review the Scheme of Members' Allowances after four 

years and this was the purpose of the Panel meeting held on the 23rd July 2012. 
We were made aware of the published material and comparisons with other 
councils similar to Wirral Metropolitan Borough Council concerning remuneration 
of councillors including independent studies undertaken for other authorities. We 
reviewed the National Census of Local Authority Councillors 2010 and also took 
into consideration the requirements of Government Regulations on Member 
Allowances. 

 
5. The Independent Panel comprised: 
 
  Don Latham, Private Local Government Consultant (Chairman) 
  Nunzia Bertali, Italian Consul 
  Pauline Brown, Eclipse Executive Ltd 
  Ray Allan, Solicitor (Retired) 
 
6. Shirley Hudspeth, Democratic Services Manager, supported the Panel throughout 

the review.  We would like to record our thanks to her together with the Leader of 
the Council -  Councillor Phil Davies,  Leader of the Conservative Group – 
Councillor Jeff Green, and Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group – Councillor 
Tom Harney, who presented a jointly agreed statement to the Panel and offered 
personal evidence in response to our questions. 

6F 

Page 53



Summary of findings 
 
7. The Panel’s recommendations are as follows: 
 

• That in the light of the difficult economic climate no change is made to the basic 
allowance and special responsibility allowance in the current Scheme of 
Members' Alowances. 

• That the special responsibility allowance paid to the Mayor (£10,700) and 
Deputy Mayor (£1,500) be included in the scheme. 

• That a separate special responsibility allowance be paid to the Deputy Leader 
of the largest Group where he/she is not the Deputy Leader of the Council. 

• That members should continue to be restricted to one SRA. 
• That the option to allow members to participate in the local government 

pensions scheme be reconsidered at a future meeting of the Panel. 
• That a payment of £25 per meeting and travelling expenses be paid to the four 

Independent Persons appointed by the Council to advise the Standards 
Committee. 

• That there be no change in the basis of payments for travel and subsistence. 
• That the Caring Allowance continue to be kept in line with the minimum wage. 

 
General Commentary and Findings 
 
8. The Panel reviewed the National Census of Local Authority Councillors 2010 and 

noted that Councillors have various differing roles and work to carry out i.e. 
Cabinet Member, Committee Chair, backbencher, appointees on outside bodies 
etc. Also, Councils have different decision making structures. We considered the 
census information on the changing context in which local government works, with 
economic and social pressures, and increasing public expectation in a time of 
austerity. 

 
9. There is now an increasing focus on councillors as community leaders and the 

main findings of the census showed that councillors as individuals are dedicated 
people who devote a great deal of their own time to serving their communities.  
Councillors spend on average 23 hours per week on Council business and this is 
consistent with surveys previously undertaken in both 2004 and 2006. The Panel 
believes that the situation in Wirral reflects this national position. 

 
Basic allowance 
 
10. The Panel recognise that had the normal inflationary factors (e.g. the ALG daily 

rate) been applied that the basic rate could have risen to £9,500. But that the 
Cabinet had recognised the need to show restraint in the public finances in these 
difficult times and had determined not to increase the allowance for inflation. The 
result is that the current basic rate is now in the lower quartile of comparator 
authorities. Having discussed the situation with Group Leaders in the light of the 
challenges being currently faced by the Council the Panel propose that at this 
time no change is made to the basic allowance of £8,700. 

 
 
Special Responsibility Allowances 

Page 54



 
11. The only issue the Panel were asked to review was to consider the awarding of a 

separate special responsibility allowance to the Deputy Leader of the largest 
Group where he/she is not the Deputy Leader of the Council. We consider this to 
be a valid request and recommend an allowance equivalent to 50% of the Leader 
of the largest group.  The three Political Group Leaders were agreeable to this 
proposal which could be backdated to 21st May 2012 and would increase the 
Members’ Allowances Budget by £2,292 per annum. 

 
12. We were made aware of possible changes that could be made to the governance 

arrangements of the Council and in the meantime we believe that SRAs are 
soundly based and need not be reviewed until any changes are made and/or 
implemented. We recommend, in line with good practice, that the use of the basic 
allowance as a multiplier for SRA calculations should continue and we consider 
that SRAs are currently set at an appropriate level. The Panel recommends, in 
line with current practice, that an individual councillor is restricted from claiming 
more than one allowance. 

 
Standards Committee 
 
13. We recommend that four Independent Persons appointed by the Council to advise 

the Standards Committee should be paid an allowance of £25 per meeting and 
travel expenses. 

 
Updating 
 
14. In the past we recommend that allowances should be increased each year by the 

use of the LGA daily rate. This is no longer available and the Panel recommend 
the use of the NJC award for staff pay. The decision to use the inflation calculator 
is a matter for the Council to determine each year. 

 
Pensions 
 
15. Strong representations were made to the Panel that members should be allowed 

to join the Local Government Pensions Scheme. We particularly noted the fact 
that as the administrator of the Pension Fund, Wirral Metropolitan Borough 
Council is the only Merseyside Authority whose members are not allowed to 
participate. Nevertheless the views of the Panel remain unchanged that it is not 
appropriate to introduce pension provision at this time as it was felt that the overall 
package of allowances was sufficient and that the addition of a small pension, at 
quite considerable potential cost to the Council and taxpayers, would not 
particularly encourage younger people to stand as Councillors. Panel members 
expressed concern that the provision of pensions also implied employment rather 
than public service where a large voluntary component is integral to the role of the 
Councillor. 

 
16. Nevertheless because of the strength of the arguments made to the Panel we 

would be happy to meet again to consider if we could be provided with greater 
evidence and an estimate of potential cost. The Panel was also mindful of the 
Council’s need for financial prudence and that nationally only a minority of 

Page 55



members are participating. If the option to allow members to participate in the 
local government pensions scheme is to be reconsidered at a future meeting of 
the Panel a concerted effort will be made to try to establish how many Merseyside 
members are in the scheme. 

 
Travel and subsistence 
 
17. The Panel fully endorse the Councils arrangements for travel and subsistence 

especially the use of 40p for member mileage. Consideration could be given to 
raising the mileage rate from 40p to 45p otherwise we propose no change in the 
basis of the allowances other than that they should be increased appropriately 
each year for inflation. 

 
Caring Allowance 
 
18. The Panel recommends that the hourly rate be kept in line with the minimum 

wage. 

Page 56



Council – 15 October 2012 
 
Motions 
 
The following motions have been submitted in accordance with the notice 
required by Standing Order 8(1) and are listed in the order received. The actual 
order in which they are debated will be determined by the party groups in 
accordance with Standing Order 5(3). 
 
1. EXTENDING SMOKE FREE ENVIRONMENTS 
 

Proposed by Councillor Stuart Kelly 
Seconded by Councillor Phil Gilchrist 

 
(1) Council notes that the Part One of the Health Act 2006 prohibits 

smoking in enclosed areas. 
(www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/28/part/1) 

 
(2) Council further notes that Section Four of the Act allows the Secretary 

of State to designate additional areas as smoke free places for the 
purposes of the Act. (www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/28/section/4) 

 
(3) Council therefore calls upon the Secretary of State for Health to use 

the powers available to him under Section Four of the Health Act 2006 
to designate the areas near and around doorways and main entrances 
to the following public places as designated areas for the purposes of 
the Act; 

 
•••• Schools and other places of compulsory education 
•••• Children’s play areas 
•••• Sports and Leisure centres including swimming pools 
•••• Hospitals and buildings in the ownership of, or contracted, to 

provide NHS services. 
 
(4) The terms of this motion to be brought to the attention of Wirral’s 

Members of Parliament and the Secretary of Health, and their 
response to be reported back to the Council. 

 
 
2. REGENERATION RESERVES TAKE A HIT 
 

Proposed by Councillor Mark Johnston 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 

 
(1) Council recognises we live in unprecedented times given UK and 

global financial pressures. Council is fully aware that significant 
spending cuts are a reality and that Council services will need to 
adapt. 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 57



(2) Council welcomes the fact that in the “What really matters to Wirral” 
consultation documents, the Leadership of Council has identified three 
key areas of priority of service delivery: 
 
•••• protecting our vulnerable adults and children 
• tackling poverty and inequalities in health 
• creating jobs and attracting investment. 

 
(3) Council welcomes the forthcoming round of public consultation and 

Members involvement in helping debate and discuss budget 
implications.  Given the Council is committing to consultation, it seems 
ironic that Cabinet have recently made a decision to raid £7million of 
regeneration funding from the Working Neighbourhood Fund to prop 
up a “potential” over spend of £17million. Council question the wisdom 
of a transfer of reserves from such a critical area of priority. 

 
(4) Sensible stewardship would dictate that transfers of reserves should 

take place at the year end, once a true financial picture is confirmed. 
The next half of the year will see remedial actions and stronger 
financial reporting. Therefore Council would request that any 
significant reserve transfers must wait until after these processes give 
us a true picture. 

 
(5) Sensible stewardship would also dictate that we don’t withdraw a 

reserve committed to one of the three key pillar areas of Council 
delivery. Regenerating our communities, job creation and job security 
all have a huge impact and affect on child poverty, crime, health, 
inward investment, benefit dependence, future wealth creation and 
almost every other sphere of our resident’s living standards. 

 
(6) Council therefore challenges the Cabinets decision to raid £7million of 

critical regeneration funding and requests any decision to raid this vital 
reserve is held off until after the public consultation and until a truer 
picture of the potential overspend is known at the financial year end. 

 
(7) Council also asks Cabinet to consider how the £7million regeneration 

funding could be used for its original purpose; regeneration and 
employment projects, taking account of the public consultation process 
and hearing the views of the Economy and Regeneration Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Ideas for consideration should include: 
 
• Additional funding for apprenticeships 
• Renovation of the Council’s commercial stock and incentives for 

new rentals 
• Using funding to kick start a First Time Buyers Mortgage scheme 

preferably linked to a stalled housing scheme in the East of the 
Borough. 

 

Page 58



 
3. MAKING PROGRESS WITH 20MPH ZONES 

WHERE THEY ARE REQUESTED, NEEDED AND ACCEPTED 
 

Proposed by Councillor Phil Gilchrist 
Seconded by Councillor Tom Harney 

 
Council welcomes the progress being made on the introduction of 20mph 
zones in Wirral. 
 
This progress has included the budgetary provision first made in March 
2010, the Council’s clear instruction of July 2011 regarding the need for 
progress and the subsequent consultation process that took place with 
Neighbourhood Forums in the Summer of 2012. 
 
Council is concerned that the detailed consultation work has not yet 
commenced. It is required to establish zones where they are requested, 
needed and accepted. 
 
In order that as much progress can be made as possible with the 
programme, Council considers that resources should be released to enable 
the consultation process to proceed, for the results to be considered and for 
sufficient resources required for the 20mph schemes to be released. 
 
Council believes that the Neighbourhood Forums are ideally placed to 
consider the results of this consultation process and move the schemes 
forward. 
 
Council recognises that the delay in the consultation may require a re-
phasing of the project but, for areas adversely affected by traffic and which 
have expressed a long-standing desire for action, the original aims of 
increasing safety and reducing accidents remain as important here as in any 
other authority and that sufficient resources should be allocated to enable 
progress. 
 
Therefore, Council resolves that: 
 
(1) each Neighbourhood Forum should be made aware of the 

considerations that emerge in the light of the consultation; 
 
(2) each Neighbourhood Forum should have an opportunity to ensure that 

the funding available for their area is used to maximum effect; 
 
(3) each Neighbourhood Forum should have the ability to recommend the 

transfer of funding associated with any zone where progress is not 
supported by residents into measures to improve road safety and 
reduce accidents in their area; 

 

Page 59



(4) Neighbourhood Forums should be provided with sufficient information 
to assess the cost of 20mph areas and the power to vire the maximum 
possible money available to them to 20mph zones. 

 
 
4. LIBRARIES AS CENTRES OF THEIR COMMUNITIES 
 

Proposed by Councillor Tom Harney 
Seconded by Councillor Pat Williams 

 
Council recognises the high regard in which libraries are held by the people 
of Wirral. 

 
It believes that they are the centres of their communities, and believes this 
should be built upon. 

 
It therefore resolves –  

 
(1) that each Neighbourhood Forum should be asked to work with the 

Library service to include in their area plan developments which will 
enhance the role of the library in their community. 

 
(2) that information about the contribution volunteers are making in 

libraries in various parts of the country should be made available to the 
Neighbourhood Forums. 

 
(3) that the Neighbourhood Forums need to be aware of the particular 

needs of various groups such as children, older people, people with 
special needs, and asked to investigate the ways in which their needs 
can be better catered for in the library. 

 
(4) that they be asked to ensure that all groups in the community have a 

chance to give their views. 
 

(5) that an action plan be drawn up with a timetable so that the results can 
be reported back to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and thence 
to Cabinet with concrete recommendations. 

 
 
5. A MORAL CONTRACT BROKEN 
 

Proposed by Councillor Mark Johnston 
Seconded by Councillor Stuart Kelly 

 
(1) Council fully recognises the unprecedented financial challenge that 

Wirral faces and believes our energy and resource must be given to 
creating solutions and Council recognises that all Members, Officers 
and the Public are a valuable source of ideas. 

 

Page 60



(2) Council recognises that the Labour Group has secured a majority of 
seats and, therefore, has a mandate to lead and that such times 
require sensible opposition, high levels of co-operation and political 
maturity from all three parties. 

 
(3) Council is rightly alarmed that a “potential” £17m deficit has been 

identified for this financial year and recognises that remedial action is 
required. Council is encouraged by the new style and energy of Officer 
leadership and is especially encouraged by new monthly finance 
reporting systems and senior officers now feeling accountable for 
budgets, aided by stronger information. 

 
(4) Whilst recognising the need for immediate action to remedy the 

“potential” deficit, Council calls on the Administration to immediately 
overturn its decision to freeze the Neighbourhood Fund grants of 
£735,350. 

 
(5) The Chief Executive has called for the “urgent not to crowd out the 

important”, an excellent value by which we should all measure our 
decision making. Council feels this last minute funding freeze to our 
vital and vibrant Voluntary & Faith Groups sector fails to meet this 
value test. 

 
(6) Council believes we entered a Moral Contract with our Communities 

when we offered this funding, started an application process and set a 
decision making process. 

 
(7) Council believes that breaking this Moral Contract carries with it a 

huge reputational risk – 181 vital community activities planned and 
ready to deliver that will now not take place. 

 
(8) We, therefore, call on Council to re-establish this vital community 

focused funding and, by doing so, support the community life of our 
Wards, encourage grassroots volunteering and stand by our vibrant 
and vital Voluntary Sector. 

 
 
6. PENSIONS 
 

Proposed by Councillor Adrian Jones 
Seconded by Councillor Pat Glasman 

 
Council notes with profound concern the deepening problems for retired 
people in Wirral under the Tory/LibDem Collaboration government’s dogma-
driven austerity burdens. 
 
The TUC's tenth annual PensionsWatch survey has revealed that directors 
of the UK's top companies have built up pension pots worth an average of 
£4.3million. But most people who have worked for a life-time in low or 

Page 61



middle-income occupations will experience increasing hardship during 
retirement. 
 
TUC analysis of official labour market data reveals that for half a million 
people approaching state pension age, who are in any case because of 
disability or poor health too ill to work, the future is especially bleak. The 
research shows that employment rates for those approaching the current 
statutory pension age are low, with just 54 per cent of men aged 60-64 and 
62 per cent of women aged 56-60 in work. Council is concerned that in 
Wirral the government’s policy of accelerating the rise in the state pension 
age will simply push ever more of our citizens into poverty. This will drive 
many of Wirral’s older people into a new “limbo zone” where those in their 
mid-60s will be too young for a pension, but too old to have any realistic 
chance of a job. With a benefits system that gets meaner and tougher each 
year, even 66 year olds who have worked for decades before stopping 
work, will be treated as work-shy scroungers. 
 
Council calls on all Wirral MPs and councillors to recognise that protection 
for the rich, and poverty for the many, was not honestly stated in any party’s 
election promises and to support this motion calling for an early general 
election. 

 
 
7. CUTS TO FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE 
 

Proposed by Councillor Darren Dodd 
Seconded by Councillor Steve Niblock 

 
Council notes that Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service have made tough 
choices in the past two years to freeze firefighters pay and reduce back 
office spending. This has made MFRS one of the most cost efficient fire 
authorities in the country. 
 
Council notes that the Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service is bracing itself 
for 27% budget cuts for the financial years 2013-2015, one of the largest 
cuts for any fire authority in the country. Council also notes the words of the 
Merseyside Chief Fire Officer that ‘The grant cut will lead to more fires, fire 
deaths and injuries on Merseyside. Reductions in stations, appliances and 
firefighters will have a significant impact on our frontline emergency 
response and prevention work’. 
 
Council believes that these cuts will have a devastating effect on Wirral and 
will put lives at risk with the most vulnerable in society expected to be most 
at risk. 
 
Council puts on record its thanks for firefighters in Wirral who put their lives 
at risk everyday to keep us safe. 
 
Council condemns the cuts that will endanger lives here in Wirral and urges 
the Government to think again. 

Page 62



 
 
8. WELFARE BENEFIT CUTS 
 

Proposed by Councillor George Davies 
Seconded by Councillor Steve Foulkes 

 
This Council condemns the decision by the Conservative/LibDem 
Government to cut spending on welfare benefits by £7billion in 2014/2015 at 
the same time as cutting income tax for the very richest. 
 
Cuts in benefits such as Incapacity Benefit, Council Tax Benefit, Housing 
Benefit and Disability Living Allowance, and Crisis Loans will hit the poor the 
hardest. 
 
Universal Credit, the flagship of the government’s welfare reforms, 
according to former Welfare Reform Minister, Frank Field, is 'practically 
unachievable' and heading for disaster. 
 
Furthermore, according to a leaked account of a briefing to senior civil 
servants, Chancellor of the Exchequer, George Osborne, is drawing up 
plans to announce up to £10bn of extra cuts in welfare spending next year. 
 
In view of the fact that the government appears unwilling to reverse these 
disastrous reforms, it is incumbent on the Council to take steps to mitigate 
the impact of benefit cuts on Wirral residents. 
 
One practical measure would be to assemble a team of officers with 
expertise in this area from the local authority and other partners such as 
Registered Social Landlords and the Citizens Advice Bureau to provide 
advice and guidance to local residents who are likely to be affected by these 
changes. 
 
Council therefore asks the Chief Executive to report to Cabinet on this 
proposal together with any other practical measures which may assist 
benefit recipients and any adjustments which may be required to assist 
Council staff in One Stop Shops etc to deal with the impact of these 
changes. 

 
 
9. MEETING OUR BUDGET CHALLENGE 
 

Proposed by Councillor Phil Davies 
Seconded by Councillor Ann McLachlan 

 
(1) This Council is facing a huge budgetary challenge with a potential 

overspend in 2012/2013 of £17million and the need to save around 
£100million over the next three years. This equates to around one-
third of the net Council budget. 

 

Page 63



(2) Council notes that achieving budget and financial stability is one of the 
key priorities in the Improvement Plan agreed between the Council 
and the Local Government Association. 

 
(3) Council welcomes the new approach to budget-setting which aims to 

introduce more rigour, openness and transparency into the process. 
 

(4) Council supports the measures which have been taken to address our 
budget challenge, i.e. 

 
(a) A freeze on all non-essential services and recruitment and the 

moving of unallocated reserves to help bridge the gap in this 
year’s budget. 

 
(b) A review of the Capital Programme involving a pause on 

spending whilst each scheme is reviewed. 
 

(c) Monthly budget monitoring reports produced by the Interim 
Director of Finance to ensure Members are fully informed as to 
progress in controlling the potential overspend. 

 
(d) An urgent re-structuring of senior management by the Chief 

Executive with the aim of establishing a strong corporate 
management function and achieving significant savings. 

 
(e) A major consultation initiative to inform the 2013/2015 budget 

linked to a new Corporate Plan, involving the public, key partners 
and elected members. 

 
(f) The production of a clear budget timetable by the Interim Director 

of Finance including special Scrutiny Committee meetings before 
Cabinet reach its final decisions on next year’s budget. 

 
(5) Council welcomes the responsible approach taken by all parties to this 

budget challenge and recognises the importance of ensuring that all 
members can contribute to the budget process. This will lead to 
greater transparency in decision-making and will help to improve the 
culture within the organisation. 

 
 
10. NEW BRIGHTON 
 

Proposed by Councillor Pat Glasman 
Seconded by Councillor Harry Smith 

 
This Council welcomes the successful work carried out by staff of the Waste 
Management section of Technical Services and the Biffa Contractors in New 
Brighton during the summer period 2012. 

 

Page 64



New Brighton brings a lot of visitors and spending to Wirral and following a 
period of adjustment we now have a system in place to cope with the large 
numbers of people and the ensuing waste which is generated as a result. 

 
This Council thanks all the staff concerned who rose to the challenges in the 
press and other media. 

 
 
11. POLICE CUTS 
 

Proposed by Councillor Moira McLaughlin 
Seconded by Councillor George Davies 

 
This Council deplores the fact that more than 16,000 police officers in 
England and Wales are to be cut over the next four years. These job losses 
would be a consequence of cutting the police budget by a fifth by 
2014/2015. Far from protecting frontline policing as David Cameron 
promised at the last election there will be 16,000 fewer police officers 
fighting crime, solving serious cases, or keeping our country safe. Cutting so 
fast and so deep into police budgets is crazy. It is completely out of touch 
with communities across the country, who want to keep bobbies on the 
beat. 
 
On Merseyside, the Comprehensive Spending Review announced in 2010 
presented Merseyside Police Authority with two very significant financial 
challenges, the estimated requirement  of £61.4m of revenue savings over 
the review period 2011/2012 to 2014/2015 and the front loading of the 
savings requiring £38.5m to be saved over the initial two year period. By the 
end of 2012/2013 it is anticipated that the Force will have lost 624 Police 
Officers posts, and 178 Police Staff posts. 
 
On Merseyside the police performance, between 2006-2011, showed 50% 
reduction in anti-social behaviour, vehicle crime down by 55%, household 
burglary down by 28%, robbery by 39% and all crime by 30%. In January, 
figures from the British Crime Survey showed that personal crime, including 
theft, robbery and violence, had gone up by 11% over the last year, the 
steepest increase for more than a decade. 
 
Council condemns the depth of these cuts, and believes that without the 
officers to carry out foot patrols, the coalition’s aims on policing cannot be 
realised. 

 
 
12. NEIGHBOURHOOD FUNDING CUTS 
 

Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 

 
(1) Council notes the reported potential overspend for this financial year of 

£17million and believes the first act of the Labour Administration in 

Page 65



May, to abolish the plans proposed by the Conservative and Liberal 
Democrat Groups to establish all party Business Delivery and 
Strategic Change Programme Boards to ensure delivery of promised 
savings and service delivery performance, has been demonstrated to 
be particularly short sighted and foolish. 

 
(2) Council disagrees with the Labour Administration that supporting local 

communities to identify their own priorities and plan, with Council 
support, to achieve them is non essential spending, noting that this 
decision will impact directly on local communities priorities to  

 
• Improve road safety through 20 mph zones 
• Tackle fly tipping 
• Improve street cleanliness and reduce dog fouling  
• Improve community safety  
• Clean up children’s play areas  
• Improve winter resilience through provision of additional grit bins  
• Improve pavements, provide drop kerbs and fix pot holes  
• Support to local organisations that do so much to develop and 

improve their communities  
 

(3) Council expresses its alarm that the decision to cut the resources 
intended for local community priorities was made by the Labour 
administration behind closed doors and does not believe that local 
communities should pay the price of the Labour administration’s failure 
to control departmental spending or achieve the savings it agreed and 
placed in its own Special Cabinet A.O.B Strategic Change 
Programme. 

 
(4) In conclusion, Council believes that despite the complete lack of 

transparency regarding what or how the administration determine 
‘appeals’ against the secret decisions it takes, if it believes there are 
the resources available to spend £200,000 on expanding its HR Dept 
and an extra £300,000 on new Executive Directors, the administration 
should take this opportunity to think again and reverse its decision to 
cut neighbourhood funding for local communities  

 
 
13. MAKING WORK PAY AND REFORMING WELFARE 
 

Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 

 
(1) Council believes British people are overwhelmingly in favour of having 

a welfare state.  Opinion polls for BBC News and the British Attitudes 
Survey confirm that more than 90% agreed there was a need for a 
benefits system that provides a safety net for everyone who needs it. 

 
(2) Council notes that, on housing benefit alone, the UK now spends 

£114billion and that the Coalition is implementing changes that will cut 

Page 66



£7bn from welfare spending, including changes to housing benefit, 
through the Welfare Reform Act. 

 
(3) In particular, Council welcomes the overall cap on a family's benefits of 

£26,000 so that, from April 2013, this limit will be put on the amount of 
benefit that people aged 16 to 64 can get. The benefit cap means that 
people should not get more in benefit payments than the average 
wage paid to people in work. 

 
(4) The benefit cap will limit the total income a claimant can receive from 

benefits including Housing Benefit, Income Support and Jobseeker's 
Allowance. 

 
(5) The cap does not, however, apply if a person qualifies for Working Tax 

Credit, or receives Disability Living Allowance, Personal Independence 
Payment (from April 2013), Attendance Allowance, Industrial Injuries 
Benefits or War Widow's or War Widower's Pension. 

 
(6) Council does however, have concern, that the Labour Party’s 

response to the cap on benefits is, at best, confused.  Council notes 
that the Shadow Secretary for Work and Pensions, Liam Byrne, has 
welcomed a cap on benefits but wants the level to be regionalised but 
Council is concerned that this would not be possible without also 
regionalising levels of the benefits listed above. 

 
 
14. HILLSBOROUGH INDEPENDENT PANEL REPORT 
 

Proposed by Councillor Paul Hayes 
Seconded by Councillor Jeff Green 

 
(1) This Council remembers the death of the 96 who lost their lives going 

to a football match in Sheffield's Hillsborough stadium on April 15 
1989, including twelve citizens of this borough. 

 
(2) Council welcomes the full and unambiguous apology from the Prime 

Minister on behalf of the Government for the length of time it has taken 
to discover the truth of how those who should have protected our 
citizens actually behaved and commends the tenacity, dignity and 
courage of the friends and family of those who lost their lives. They 
have tirelessly pursued a campaign for truth and justice whilst the 
burden of grief lays heavy on their hearts, their bravery and 
determination serves as an example to us all. 

 
(3) Council welcomes the publication of the report by the Hillsborough 

Independent Panel, and on behalf of the people of Wirral, Council 
thanks all members of the Panel for finally succeeding in what 
previous enquiries have failed to do: uncovering the truth. 

 

Page 67



(4) Council believes that after truth justice must follow. Council urges all 
prosecuting authorities to consider the findings of the Hillsborough 
Independent Panel and asks them to relentlessly pursue those 
culpable for the deaths of so many and the subsequent attempt to 
evade justice by repeated lies in a concerted attempt to lay the blame 
with brave survivors and fans. 

 
(5) Council again repudiates the views of those who have peddled lies 

about Liverpool fan's involvement in this tragedy. We hope those guilty 
of this horrendous slander are now silenced by their shame. 

 
(6) Council therefore resolves: 

 
(i). To ask that the Chief Executive, on behalf of the Council, writes 

to the Hillsborough Families Support Group, the Hillsborough 
Justice Campaign and Hope for Hillsborough to express our 
continued support for their campaigns for justice and thanking 
them for their steadfast examples of courage and dignity. 

 
(ii). To ask that the Acting Director of Children's Services, following 

the recent example of certain Liverpool Schools, seeks to 
facilitate a discussion between the Head Teachers of Wirral's 
Schools on how learning about the Hillsborough Stadium disaster 
can be incorporated into their school's curriculum; ensuring that 
all future generations know the truth of what happened on that 
day. 

Page 68


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL
	6E Council Budget Framework Report
	6F Wirral Allowances Report 2012

	10 NOTICES OF MOTION

